Y
o~
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Tuesday, November 16, 2021
Regular Meeting

Weaver High School Campus
415 Granby Street

Hartford, CT 06112

5:30 p.m.

1. Opening

1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Opening Statement

2. Dialogue Session

2.1 Public Comment

3. Reporis

3.1 Report of the Chair

3.2 Report of the Superintendent

3.3 Teaching & Learning Committee Report

3.4 School Choice & Facilities Committee Report

3.5 Policy Committee Report

3.6 Family & Community Engagement Committee Report
3.7 Finance & Audit Committee Report

4. Business Agenda

4,1 Contract Approval: Intervene K-12

4.2 Contract Approval: The New Teacher Project

4.3 Contract Approval: DilingerRAD

4.4 Contract Amendment Approval: Cumberland Therapy

4.5 Resolution: Temporary Suspension of Policy

4.6 Adoption of Policies en masse policies - Recodification and Legal Reference Updates
4.7 Facility Use Agreement: Hope Academy 2

4.8 Approval of Minutes (10/19/2021)

5. Closing

5.1 Adjournment



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



3. Reports

Subject 3.3 Teaching & Learning Committee Report
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Information, Reports

Teaching & Learning Committee (Wednesday, October 27, 2021)

Members present

Craig Stallings, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Yvette Bello

Madeline Negron, Evette Avila, Katelin Jacobs

The committee reviewed and discussed the following contracts:

Intervene K-12, the contract was moved to the regular meeting, pending final review at the Finance Committee.

TNTP, the contract was moved to the regular meeting, pending final review at the Finance Committee.

Presentations are attached.

File Attachments
OTM.T&L Committee PPT 10.27.21.pdf (373 KB)
Intervene High Dosage Tutoring_PPT 10272021.pdf (4,794 KB)




11/11/2021

Y

HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Teaching & Learning Committee Meeting
Office of Talent Management: TNTP Proposal

October 27, 2021

W
Agenda: October 27, 2021 Tlgte ‘{\%Flole

1. Review TNTP contract for the Regular Meeting
2. High-level view of the OTM Audit Report

3. Understand how partnering with TNTP will support an
aggressive timeline in implementing audit findings




11/11/2021

Contract: TNTP

Objectives

As a result of this partnership, OTM will be able to implement a more efficient and robust talent cycle this year and
will establish a strong foundation for implementing long-term, sustainable practices.

Deliverables 1 support the development of clear and concrete goals for the talent management cycle this year, create data
tracking tools, and establish routines to track progress to goals.
0 Support the creation of a talent management timeline and project plan for the year that reflects a clear
strategy and action steps central to achieving the goals.
0 Supportthe design of new or revised talent processes, leveraging best practices and strong models from their
work nationally.
O Facilitate knowledge-building related to talent management practices, grounded in artifact reviews and
exemplars from national work and best practice.
Contract Amount $217,127

Contract Term

6 months: November, 2021 - May, 2022

Department

Office of Talent Management

Strategy Alignment

Priority 4: Skillful Staff
Strategy 1: Improve employee recruitment, onboarding, development, leadership, and recognition

&)

USHCA Assessment of OTVI 'l_"he;lw,hol'e

s

Purpose Stakeholder Meetings

* Audit key talent functionality > 8 District Leaders
* Identify key strengths to build on
> 12 OTM Staff Members
* Elevate pain points to address
% Determine best practices and benchmarks > 4 S5chool-based Staff
* Perform a strategic review of key talent data
> 5 Other (Financial Systems
* Provide holistic and prioritized Manager, Board Member,
recommendations Professional Learning,
) y Communications)




11/11/2021

BIG Rocks

Opportunity #3

Design role clarity in the .
department

Office of Talent

Management

Opportunity #2

Align the Recruitment and
Hiring process with key
roles

Opportunity #1

Design a process that meets
the basic needs of
recruitment, hiring and
onboarding AND deliver
effective services

K Findings

g

L7
The Whole
H

[

Limited Early & Effective Hiring

Candidate Experience

. Late Resignations

. Limited use of early conlracts

. Unclear roles & responsibilities in the hiring
process

h

s Lengthy hiring process (approx 45 days)

. Lengthy 45-60 minute online assessment

. Inflexible interpretation of state certification
requirements by HPS

(] There is no recquif or
Strategic Recruitment & retention plan based on data
Retention . No data to prioritize which schools need additional

Performance Management

support

. Not connected to new teacher induction or career
development & support

. Compliance driven with >85% of staff rated
proficient




11/11/2021

indi The Wl
| Key Findings s&ﬁe&e
. |

. OTM does not track or leverage human capital data

Strategic Use of Human Capital OTH does not share data with EDSLs

. OTM is not designed to serve schools in strategic
Organizational Structure & talent matters

Alignment e Thereis no alignment to EDSLs

. There is no single point of contact for Principals

Key Processes & Systems in . Non-integrated systems require manual entry &

> i notification
Recruitment & Hiring . One hout to process one new hire

. Basic HR services like leaves and benefits are
Basic HR Services & Process tracked outside of systems of record and are paper
based

N7

/

Recommendations The Whole
R

Implement early and proactive planning to target, attract and retain high quality candidates and staff
Improve the quality of the applicant pool and streamline application and hiring efforts
Drive policies and processes to enable earlier hiring of teachers and principals

Develop recruitment messages that align with and reflect the district’s and community’s core values

O 0o oQd

Differentiate services to high needs schools to ensure students with the most needs get the most effective
teachers and principals

O

Incorporate evaluation results and other teacher quality measures in all key human capital decisions
including retention, development, and promotion activities

0O Identify and track clear metrics and goals for the department/teams/individual roles that align with the
district’s overall goals and overall talent management objectives

O Improve proactive and strategic talent management support to principals

0O  Improve the delivery and quality of customer service 8




11/11/2021

, E} experience by reducing the lengthy hiring process
5 The Wﬁol'e and ensuring that OTM provides a single point of
TNTP Partnershlp ¢ contact and consistently high-quality services for
St Ten_t
. principals.

A key goal will be to improve the candidate

Improve the quality of the applicant pool and streamline application and hiring
efforts

Drive policies and processes to enable earlier hiring of teachers and principals

Identify and track clear metrics and goals for the department/teams/individual roles
that align with the district’s overall goals and overall talent management objectives

Improve proactive and strategic talent management support to principals

This partnership will build on the key findings and
recommendations stemming from USHCA’s talent diagnostic. g




11/11/2021

/'\‘>,-\
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Extended Learning Opportunities 21-22
High Dosage Tutoring

Teaching & Learning Committee
10/27/21

L8 i?/)

The Whole
S

HighiDosage Tutoring Context

Students . High school students want flexibility in how/when they learn Twilight school for high schoolers
(especially with time to manage work/home responsibilities) Investment in mental health supports - e.g. clinical
. Need for Mental health supports staff/partnerships, weliness spaces, teacher PL on
trauma-sensitive practices
Families e  Focus on individual needs and tutoring Targeled group size reductions for Tier 2 and 3 students
. Soclal-emotional and other non-academic supports and (including high-dosage tutoring)
enrichment Wraparound supports via the Community Schools Model
. Priorilize school-based spending and increased mental health services
96% of planned ESSER Il resources will play out in
schools
Principals e  Target investments based on student need Investments to re-engage students
. Need slrategies 1o re-integrate students, connect with kids School-based Equity & Innovation Grants with focus on
. Opportunities for flexible, school-based resources enrichment, wellness, and relationships
. Prioritize to deepen/expand MTSS struclures and Recruitment and retention bonuses at high-need
implementation schools and hard-to-staff areas
. Hiring effective teachers is a key barrier, esp. in hard-to-staff
areas




11/11/2021

=)

<) Reminder from ESSER Il planning

1{:’71 The same equity lens used to drive ESSER
Reminder: Investing in equity suﬁ%ﬁe Il has informed the ESSER Ill budget

Equityin... Our approach Examples

Process Actively seek stakeholder voice and e Ground in data on student needs and experiences
needs to inform decisions and design e Stakeholder feedback on priorities and experience
informs strategic plan and investments

Resource Use data to target resources equitably by | e Tier ESSER resources and additional student
Allocation student need and by school need support based on need, as defined by student
early warning indicators and schools’ state
accountability ratings

Strategies Deploy strategies that deliberately target | e Invest in teacher pipeline, assignment, and

disrupting historical patterns of inequity capacity initiatives to put highest quality teachers
in front of highest needs students

e Expand learning time with offerings during non-
traditional hours

High Dosage Tutoring Context

HighDosage
Tutoring

PK-Grade 12

Pre-K to
Grade 2

Partner:
Intervene

Contract
-—— Evaluation r lmptememauar;
. Ada Oulcomes (7 o

postassessment S enits
Aftendance
Repons




11/11/2021

Tutoring Continuum of Supports

-Intervention small groups
- High Dosage Tutoring

Tier 2 Supports
- Tier 2 Classroom small group
instruction

- Intervention small groups

- Saturday Acadefny
- Brainfuse Drop-in Tutoring/ Homework Help

&)

High/Dosage Tutoring Family Action/Plan e‘*lWhOh

'_St dent

P g!arrl?els; Analyze -l3‘.ﬂ{e§k prior o
advertise 1o o starting a
re families student data cycle ng
Starting
I ‘t' I Agreements/ Intro/ n.ozr\{gecekcsle MNovember 29t
nitia Conlract Background P slamn; following BOE
approval
Mid cycle Rceassio 2-3 Weeks
progress into 4-6 week Ongoing
ZDu rng Y poue >> Ferons A6y
Exit/ Additional End of cycle Last week of
> Aftel' cycle criteria >> report >> cycle >> Ongoing >




11/11/2021

Comprehensive Intervention & MTSS Support
Assessmments, Analytics, and High Impact High Dosage T

ION

“um 0Wkrp

T N TERVENE [K-12]

8




11/11/2021

Our Results

2 (o) Average growth on State
6 /O Assessments in Math and

Reading

o) Average Proficiency Growth
58 /0 on English State assessments
at least One Proficiency level

790/ Passing or higher on State
O EOC tests (2019 Results)

0
—— I[\ITRVENE B =

Data-driven Small Group Instruction:

.
L]
.'Ooaoc'.

Pre-Test Small Group Progress Post
Tutoring Monitoring Testing
+ Math & ELA proprietary
assessments + Live and Online 5:1 Tutoring v Real-time reports ¥ Mid & Final Reporting &
v Includes ML Support + ELPS aligned to MLs + Teacher and Principal assessments

v Identify Skill Targets + Math & ELA lessons Dashboard

+ Overall student growth
+ Aligned to State Standards

reporting

T (N TERYENE [K-1E —rmy

10

+ High Engagement +/ SEL Surveys




11/11/2021

Instruction - Q_r_e_g_:_l_}._l_al Release Model

CHILD - LEARNER
Responsibility

TEACHER
Responsibility

TO WITH

] [
I 1
! |
! |
i i WITH
I |
MODELING 1 SHARED EXPERIENCE 1 INDEPENDENCE
1 I
1 !
I 1
! 1
I 1
| |

“I do it” (Teacher giving input, modelling for
students. Students begin to participate as
they are able to))

“We do it" (Student using meaningful “You did it” (Student extending

language and skills. Effective and language into daily situations.)

meaning questioning.)

e (N TERVENE [K-12 ——m

11

DATA + AUTHENTIC INSTRUCTION = GROWTH

INTERVENE ||

FORMATIVE ASSESSMENTS | DATA ANALYSIS | ONLINE TUTORING




11/11/2021

High Dosage Tutoring Next Steps “5‘5.1

Board Approval
$3,277,500- ESSER Il

Partnership with
Building Leaders

&\3’/)
\\=7/

Teaching and Learning Committee — Finance — Board of
Education Regular Meeting

Partner with building leaders to develop program implementation
guidelines

Begin analyzing data to identify tier 2 and tier 3 students in need of
High Dosage Tutoring

13

13

Thank you

FORMATIVE ASSESSMENTS | DATA ANALYSIS | ONLINE TUTORING




11/11/2021

; [INTERVENE]

. Online

- Math & ELA
" Instruction

B

e —

[NTERVENE]

15

Math & ELA
Multilingual Support

Elementary Middle School High School

9th to 12th Grade Math and

3dto 5t Grade 6th to 8" Grade
(Support for SPED/ RTI{ ELs)

(Support for SPED/ RTI/ ELs) (Support for SPED/ RTI/ ELs)

Err— (N TERYENE [K12 ——

16




11/11/2021

Assessments

Alignhed to State
standards

Online & Printable

s N TERVENE [K-12

17

[INTERVENE [K-12

Data inside the Questions

01 5  Emulates the State Test
02 Answer Key focuses on distractors
03, Datainside the questions and answers

Q4. Test by Lexile level or multi-grade levels
for differentiation

INTERVENE]

Question| Objective |Answer Distractor
(]
B86A- Area - Circlo
1 Supportng - + Not using
Math formuta
B.6A- Arca-
2 Supportng - Incorroct uso
Math of formuta
B.7A- Volumna «
3 Readingss + Incorrect usa
Math of formuta
870 Goometry-
) Vhat is the
4 Roadingss + vaks ol Piw
Math 314

This is an example of our answer key.
It shows students and teachers why incorrect answers
may have been chosen across multiple standards.




11/11/2021

Skill Deficit-Based Analysis

. Writing — Run - on - Fused Sentence

Writing — Progressive Tense Error

Writing — Improper use of indefinite
articles "a" or "an"

Writing — Verb Agreement error

Writing — Sentence not coherent

INTERVENE]

Writing — Verb Tense Error

Writing — Proper nouns and Capitalization Error

Writing - Superlative and Comparative
Adjective Error

Writing — Punctuation — Use of Quotation
marks

Writing — Punctuation require different
types of sentences

19

[INTERVENE [K-12

Analytics

Students take assessments online and
teachers receive automated reporting.

Planning Recommendations for Tier 1,2, 3
Instruction

Small Group Targeted Intervention
Planning Reteaching Summary

PLC support Misconception Analysis

SCORESUMMARY
a g L R ¥
© o
s o=
=
o I i L
A2 ARG) 43D) E3E) LEA) ARG EBA) 45P) 45D 46D} ETC) BT 4RY
= BETEACI SUSDIARY Dhtiactor & o Anshyyis Table T4
anaie Whils (rvep Boiex® =% rve— =
e U [LATds T wnd ki s o el
e L PR PR Sy e e
s 2 bt
g T I i el
i TTLTVN L ST T T
R T L
Tl il *E e e T e
a Los




11/11/2021

ML - Formative Assessments

Beg  Inler, Adv. HghAdv,
r Reading Corrp

Flueocy Fluency
Students wear headsets with microphone
to pract|ce: Speaking Speaking
+ Listening
« Speaking

. Listeni Listens
+ Reading o W
+ Writing
Virtioq Writng

Students practice writing / typing
responses to passages or prompts with
automated grading.

oftent - Culturally Relevant
INTERVENE [K-12.

“Queen Bey” - A Businesswoman at Heart | E————

By David J. DeMarkis, The Intervene Times 1. The following sentence should ba added to paragraph 7 (sentences 42 -48).
August 17, 2018 Where is the BEST place lo insert this sentence?
Who Is Beyoncé? The funds ralsed by this organization go lo raise awareness for girls and
(1) Bayoncé Is a top Music slar and has won 20 Grammy Awards. (2) Her 2018 women around lhe woild.

Lemonade album gol platinum. (3) She was the first female singer lo have 12 songs
on the balboard charts at one time. (4) She sang al the Super Bowl, (5) She even

sang al the White House. (6) Few can question her success in music. (7) Did you A. After sentence 42

know Beyoncd is also a top busi (8) She selis everylhing from close lo B. Afer sentence 44

walermelon water, {9) ‘Queen Bey” Is looking lo slay in business for a long tme. )

{10} Fortune magazine calied Beyoncé one of the *Most Powerful Women' in the C. After sentence 45

world. (11) She wasn't nol always woalthy and powerful. (12) She growupina

humblo home In Houston, Texas. (13) As a kid in H-Town, sha felln love with D. After sentence 48

singing. (14) She worked hard fo gel noiced by record labets. e e i
¥ N ~\

Sriling Haiest ( Printin English i Print in Spanish )

(15) Beyoncé did not always succeed. (16) She had falures early in he career, (17) AN

Like, her first deal with Eleklra Records did ndt work oul. (18) She did not lel this stop
het from lrying again, (19) H she would have slopped, we would not know her. (20)
Sha said, If everything was perfecl, you would never learn, and you would never
grow.” (21) These skills made her inlo a great businesswoman.

INTERVENE]

22

11



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



3. Reports

Subject 3.4 School Choice & Facilities Committee Report
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Information, Reports

School Choice & Facilities Committee Meeting (October 28, 2021)

Members in attendance: Ayesha Clarke, Shonta Browdy
Sherri Davis-Googe, Claudio Bazzano, Carolyn Ross Lee, Bill Mason

1. Buildings and Grounds:

Update on Construction Projects

Bulkeley High School is in phase six. Demolition is proceeding. Design is nearing completion.
Burns School - Construction is scheduled to start in January 2022.
Facilities Dept and SMSA Roof contracts approved. Delay in material has pushed start date to March 2022.

Fire Alarm - Working with Encore, we have determined that 8 out of 35 schools have voice over capabilities. The
schools are: MLK, Batchelder, Capital Prep, Classical, Fisher, Fox Middle/AF, McDonough, and SAND. The Facilities Dept
is working with the Security Dept to test these 8 schools to determine if the voice over capabilities extend to the
classrooms.

Ms. Shonta Browdy has shared that she possess documents that state the system that was permitted for was not the
one installed. We have requested a copy.

2. Transportation:
Bus Driver Shortage

Continue to be ok.

Have had some challenges.

All routes have been staffed daily.

Able to move some vans to cover small yellow bus routes and send drivers of little yellow buses to big buses.
Continue to recruit drivers

Saturday School

Saturday school is set to start 12/4/2021.

1 School from each zone and a high school.

Normal transportation requirements for walkers/riders.
Bus co assures will have enough drivers to work it.
Expect list of students on 11/19/2021.

[ ] L] L ] L] °

Winter Busing

+ In past the past winter, prior to COVID, we put in winter busing. :

+ Bring mileage requirements down to 1.5 miles for High school and 1.0 miles for middle school.

« Messages went to families, and they could sign up if interested and if the bus had enough space students could
be added for the winter months.

« Need to decide if we will do this this year with COVID rules and the need to distance on the buses.

3. CHOICE:

Dates to Know — DRAFT
2021-2022 Season



Opens: January 3, 2022 Closes: March 14, 2022

Sth Education Expo &In-Person)

Saturday, January 29™ from io%ﬁn to 1pm

Snow Date: Sunday, January 30~ from 1pm to 4pm
Pending Location

Hartford Public Schools

Opens: November 8, 2021 Closes: January 31, 2022%
Late App Opens: March 1, Late App Closes: August 15,
2022 2022

Fall RSCO Fair (In-Person)

Saturday, November 13, 2021 from 10am to 2pm

Snow Date: Saturday, November 20, 2021 from 10am-2pm
Location: Connecticut River Academy (CTRA)

Address: 9 Riverside Drive, East Hartford, CT 06118

Fall Virtual Fair Week: Saturday, December 4 to Saturday, December
11, 2021 - This is a week schools may host a virtual information
session. It will go here: https://fairs.rsco2.ct.gov/events/

Regional School Choice | winter RSCO Fair (In-Person)

Office Saturday, January 8, 2022 from 10am to 2pm
Snow Date: Saturday, January 22, 2022 from 10am-2pm
Location: Academy of Science & Innovation (ASI) in New Britain
Address: 600 Slater Rd, New Britain, CT 06053

Winter Virtual Fair Week: Saturday, January 24 to Saturday, January
31, 2022 - This is a week schools may host a virtual information
session. It will go here: https://fairs.rsco2.ct.gov/events/

||

*There is an early application window for those families interested in applying early to CTECS. That deadline closes
January 10, 2022 however, families are able to continue to apply to CTECS after this deadline.

Carolyn reported that new registrations have slowed significantly and were leveling off, though we anticipate there will
be a new rush in January with the return from the holidays.

Board Member Questions-
1. Are we using social media post for marketing?

Yes- We can provide a marketing plan at a future meeting.

2. What was the level of progress made on finding displaced/disengaged students?

Chief Davis-Googe stated that the number had gone down significantly, and she would provide an update for the next
meeting.



3. Reports

Subject 3.5 Policy Committee Report
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Information, Reports

Policy Committee (Monday, November 1, 2021)

Members present
Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Ayesha Clarke, AJ Johnson
Bethany Silver, Lori Mizerak

1. Review of Policy Updates

The committee discussed policies for the regular meeting. These policies would only include those that needed a
recodification or legislative update.

Also discussed the timeline for future committee meetings and policies.

See attached presentation.

File Attachments
Policy Committee PPT 11.1.2021.pdf (286 KB)




11/12/2021

y

/‘V"\
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Policy Committee

November 1, 2021 The Whole
I‘%“'Tf".‘__i

. &
Meeting Agenda “s’f de :te
-~ l ‘ ~
Policy Updates
Review edits:

Recodification
Legal Reference Updates




11/12/2021

'\Ia’z:/:ﬁ
Policy Updates 'rgq\a:me
Recodification
Legal Reference Updates
3
3
’~.Q.',_- r 4
December New Policy: 1 The Whole

“Student -
Immunizations (5153/5141.3) (Link to Draft)

The Board of Education adheres to those state laws and regulations that pertain to school
immunizations and health assessments, including oral health assessments. Itis the policy of the
Board of Education to insure that all enrolled students are adequately immunized against
communicable diseases. The Board may deny continued attendance in school to any student who
fails to obtain the health assessments required under C.G.S. 10-206, as may be periodically
amended.

PA 21-6: An Act Concerning Immunizations, calls for updates

Note: Policy recodified 10.4.21, review will be completed by staff 12/01/21




11/12/2021

k_\'l'--."}_. ?

December New Policies: 2 & 3  RUAES

B

Student Face Masks (5141.8) (Link to Draft) & Personnel Face Masks
(41.18.237/4218.237) (Link to Draft)

- These policies pertain to students, faculty, staff, and visitors. It has been developed to fulfill
the guiding principles contained in the Framework for Connecticut Schools, specifically to
safeguard the health and safety of students and staff and to allow all students the
opportunity to return into classrooms full time.

Note: Review will be completed by staff 12/01/21

U=

T The Whole
December New Policy: 4 .sfl%?lé,‘,}‘.’

Attendance (Link to Draft)

- Regular and punctual student attendance in school is essential to the educational process.
Classroom learning experiences are the basis for public school education. Time lost from class
is lost instructional opportunity.

- Public Act 21-46 An Act Concerning Social Equity and the Health, Safety and Education of
Children
- Allows for 2 non-consecutive mental health absences during the school year

Note: Review will be completed by staff 12/01/21




11/12/2021

Proposed Upcoming Policies

o o

The Whole
i

Committee Meeting

Proposed Policies

Board Meeting Date

December 6, 2022

L P

Immunizations (5153/5141.3)
Face Masks (5141.8)

Face Masks (4118.237/4218.237)
Attendance (5113)

December 21, 2022

January 3, 2022

W

Student Discipline (5131.6)

Food Allergies (5141.25)

Reporting to Parents (5124)

Possession on School Property (6164.11)

January 18, 2022

February 7, 2022

pwn e

Exemption from Instruction (6144.1)
Family Engagement (6172.4)

Sexual Abuse Prevention (5145.511)
Resident/Non-Resident Attendance

(5117/5118)

February 15, 2022

&
ine Pollci The Whale
Proposed Upcoming Policies PG
~1I0
Committee Meeting Proposed Policies Board Meeting Date
March 7, 2022 1. Special Education Program (6171) March 15, 2022
2. Pre-school Special Ed Program (6171.2)
April 4, 2022 1. Alternative Education Programs (6172) April 19, 2022
2. Incarcerated Youth HS Credit /Grad
Requirements (6140/6146)
May 2, 2022 1. Curriculum / G-T, Challenge (6120/6141.5) | May 17, 2022
2. Pesticide Applications (3524.1)
June 6, 2022 1. Bullying June 21, 2022
2. Health
3. Administering Medications




"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



3. Reports

Subject 3.6 Family & Community Engagement Committee Report
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Information, Reports

Family & Community Engagement Committee (Monday, November 4, 2021)

Members present
Ayesha Clarke, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson
Nuchette Black-Burke, Tamara Mitchell-Davies, Judith Fagan, Viviana Alvarado

1. Reports/Updates/Planning

1.01 Monthly Welcome Center Report
See attached report.

1.02 School Governance Councils Update
See attached presentation.

1.03 OFCP Events
See attached presentation.

1.04 Family Engagement Events Calendar
See attached presentation.

1.05 Title I Funds Update
See attached presentation.

File Attachments

Welcome Center FCE Committee Report - October 2021.pdf (243 KB)
Welcome Center October Report.pdf (2,286 KB)

Graph Intakes comparisson October 2021.pdf (405 KB)

SGC and OFCP Events_FCE Meeting 11-4-21 updated.pdf (762 KB)
FCE committee presentation TITLE 1 11-4-21.pdf (561 KB)




WELCOME CENTER REPORT SUMMARY — OCTOBER 2021

Total Intakes - 454

CCR: 48 Complaints, 27 Concerns, 379 Requests

TOP 5 REASONS:

Homeless - 147 Intakes = 147 —Requests
Transportation - 80 Intakes = 1-Concern, 79 - Requests
Hygiene Kits - 31 Intakes = 30-Requests.

Clothing - 30 Intakes = 30 -Requests

School Supplies - 29 Intakes = 29-Requests

TOP 5 SCHOOLS:

ELEM: Global-35, Parkville -21, Dwight Bellizzi -15, SAND -14, Noah Webster -13
MIDDLE: Milner-23, Burr-15, Global-14, McDonough-13, SMSA-7
HIGH: HPHS-54, Weaver-30, Bulkeley-24, Great Path-8, UHSSE-7

OTHER: OOD-61, New Students-55.

MCKINNEY VENTO:

56 students were identified under the McKinney Vento program, including seven (7) as a
result of fire.

DONATIONS
No donations were received for the month of October.

OTHER

The Welcome Center is working in partnership with United Way on their Dolly Parton’s
Imagination Library initiative--to provide Free Books for Hartford Kids under age 5
delivered right to their home. For the month of October — 17 registrations were
completed through the Welcome Center.



9012 psy L6S 965 65V V101

798t 6LE 9IS €59 iy 1sanbay
€T x4 1€ €€ (43 uiasuo)
121 8p 0s 01 €T jutejdwo)
|elol unf Aepy |udy e qa4 uef 23g AON P0 ydag any Alnr uoseay

Z20Z-120Z AN AS

eleQ YEIU| JAJUS) SWOI[BMN




L1L 0stT 26T 88T 181 S|00U25 AIBJUSWS [230L
9€ S v1 L []3 100YDS WN3sNA YSIM
9t T v € 8 [00Y2S 3[PPIA 153M
EE €T L 8 S (5-1d) 32ude|N A3PR0SOLIA J91SG3M
L4 0 T T T (5-34d) 43ysHd @uuy @ dudey W3LS
[47] 14" 9T 6 £T |00Y2S ANYS
6S 8 0T ot 12 RIEjUaWa[3 ZoYIues
€ 0 0 T F AapESY PAIualEL g PAID llinzuay
€ L 9 6 1T JO0UDS UcsMey
1€ Tz € v € |00y3s ajiied
L [4 S 8 v Jo0yas J0jABN
6 v T T € 1apjay23ieg @ 39UBelN [HOSSIUOIN
ve T aT €T £ J9YsH] J]UuY @ 32UJeIAl HOSSIIUON
vE g L :4% v jooyas xod 'a'n
L T T T £ (S91d) 531V Sujwiiopag JO [00YIS J2UTRN BIIRSUD
0L T f33 Sy €T {S-1d) 100495 AjRUUS)
S 0 0 0 S J00UDS J2UBE ¥-2id PAOJHEH
89 SE ot ot 53 (S1d) AliapEoY SUOREIINWIWO] [B90]9
s€ 8 [4° L4 It UE|AOIN 38 AWapedy Bujulea] Azeuojyipadx3
6 0 Z € [ (5-%d) 2200H @ S22URJIS [EIUIWUOIIAUZ
£ F3 L 8 9 (51d) 3ouBeil daid [eaided
6T 3 € € 1T AWapeay salpms ounel sung
T 4 T g z {qaioN) [0oYas 3auge Il yanoaypjealg
6 0 0 v S {S-1d) (13N05) [00YDS 12UBEIN Y3noIyBiER.E
€T T £ £ 9 BIMa © 39UIEIN NILS SSIuelRE
T T 9 9 8 J00yPs e JuIpeay Alea s20ueleg
£9 ST 7] T S (5-1d) 1211128 @ AWSpEdY SAIPNIS UBISY
T 0 0 1 0 Fejuawa)3 IV
sjooyas Alejuawall
leqoL | unr fewy | udy e 024 uer 3a | AON 0 wes | 3nv At | ST100HIS

Zzoz aunr -TZOZ AINT AS
elEQ 3R] JAU3D JWOoIBM




9012 sy L6S 965 65Y V.10L|
(434 08 £8 LET L1T 43430 [B30L
T4 19 ss 86 w 3210HD N340 /234D (da0 @3ds) o0
[4 i} 0 T T SUOISIA MaN
LST 8T 8z 8E €L S3UapNIS MaN
€ T 0 0 Z PAORIEH UJ JjUa] UoledINp3 I NpY
$3115 S|00Y2S B0
Sps 62T Far T 29 5100425 Y3[H [E30L
LET 0€ €5 vE 0z J00UDS YSIH JonEam
TZ 73 S € 9 “Sug 7§ 2oUd135 40 [00LDS YIIH A[SIaAUN
Z 0 4 0 0 (Z1-6) Awapeay 32uapS [EIIPAN B suods
v 0 T F3 T ~AJojouya jo Awapedy sAemuyied
6 0 S £ T (21-6) SHIV SUILID}D JO [00Y2S J2use e|E3sun
08T vs 0L 8y 8 100U2S USIH d1jqnd pJojueH
g T t T 0 (21-6) Awapedy a83]j0) AuLL Jue PJopIeH
ST 8 0 9 T JIN 38 AwSpedY Uied 38319
6 [ z T v (1-6) 3oudew |ealssepd
£ € z S L (Z1-6) 100y2s 32udei Aiojesedald [e3de)
(442 12 89 6E T J00UdS USIH AS[axIng
£ 0 0 0 £ 100YdS YaIH Y
$100y95 YBIH
Ly S6 0T 62T 66 s|ooyds I[PPIN [E30L
i v v 6 0 (8-9) 39use|y A12120S0I|IN 123SG3 M
El 0 z T £ (8-9) JoysH suuY @ J3uBeN WALS
L1 & 0 6 T (8-9) Awapeay a2u212S [EJPAN B suods
9 €2 ST 113 fad J00Y2S 2|PPIN JRUlIIA
74 T 8 L 6 Bun 1IN
SS €T T 6T 1T 100Y2S Y3nouoad
L 0 € € T (8-9) A1E3uawa|3 ejEsuni
69 9 LT 3 6T (8-9) Aljpuuayl
ST S [ v fa3 {8-9) Awapeoy 932]]0) A3juliL IBUSEIN PA0jIIEH
L vT 9 € 2 (8-9) suonRedUNWWO) |BGO|D
4 T 0 T T (8-9) 19)/00H @ 592UaPS [E3UBUILOIIAUT
sz 0 vT 9 S (g-9) 39udeAl [B3]ssed
£l z T T 6 (8-9) 1ouden da.d [ended
LE ST 8 T z 100U2S 3|PPIA Jing
8 0 0 v [ {8-9) yanos ysnoaypiealg
8z v 6 0T S (8-9) 1221|128 © SaIpMIS UEISY
€ 0 T 4 0 JIWWNS 1Y
50045 3[PPIN
leloL unf Aepy |ady _ KL qed uer %2a NON RTs] das Sny Anr ST00HIS

Zzoz aunr -Tzoz AInr AS
eleQ eI J33U] SWOIPM



901z vSt 65 965 65b V101
o 0 0 0 0 ysapuaz
i T 3 9 I3 S1o0e4 SUppom
5 z T T T SiadEd [EMEIPYIM
16 ST Sy 9z S VDD SWwiopun
YZE 08 911 o1 VT Uoneyodsue]
0 0 0 0 0 SAOL
0 0 0 0 0 Joddng [eajuyraL
L4 € T 0 0 Uojsuadsns,
0 0 0 0 ) 33150 S,1UapuUaiuadng
6zt 0 0 T 821 Jo0yaS Jewwing
or ] 6 9T L Jsanbay Jajsuel] JUapms
14 £ T 0 0 0S
o 8 T a3 Z Uoneanp3 [epads|
ozt 33 It [ T sajddns [004S,
9€ € 9 g 6T 5pI023y 0045
T T 0 0 0 WD (0045
oy €1 st 6 0 TajsueI] 43352,
St o1 6 S T Snes 3ajes|
6t € ¥ 33 0 SUORAQ UJEa] 0 vanRy
3 0 0 T T suondg Juiuadosy
w z ot €2 9 3aUEIs ISy ULOJun Jenday
s £z vI S v Jeis/edpund
£ 0 0 T 3 UORewI0Ju| ¥-27d
0 0 0 0 0 |043u0] 359d
s 0 0 T [3 paiejey 19udely
Lzt TE I o 6 SIDL SUSAH
zt 0 T L € JayaN0A, 15EDWI0)/10U5I0H
Ly v £T vz ] Bujo0yd5aWoH
i YT Fia3 66 T $SIPWOH
€ z T 0 0 Juawsseiey
9E 0 [3 33 T TOREW.0u| [2J3Us9
z z 0 0 0 Uopsnax3
0 0 0 0 0 TM3/153
0 0 0 0 0 [EENREEDERED]
4 0 0 0 3 Tuinye1) samaq
S T T T T [mau) somag
z T 0 T 0 ~(93ueyoxa) 1eq
6 0 5 0 4 Ewld]
o T b4 6 9 paiej2y Ain0d
00T [ TE 1€ 8 Juyiop
L9t € € [ 98 JUaW|0IU3 /301000
0 0 0 0 0 Fousiajaid Jujuies] 99uey)
SE It 133 2 S 595524 SN@
[ 6 €T T 0 Jui|ing
4 0 F3 T T Paiead Julping
T 0 T 0 0 JoIAeYRE
L T 9 9 1 aouepuUanY|
z 1 T 0 0 Tuopnis) anessy/suopeasaly
L T T 0 o | 3535) 2e1993 [e15Kqd-PaTaIV
€ 0 3 T T 100pS Jayy
T T 0 0 0 Toesoapy|
T 1 0 0 0 SWIPPIY
T T € € ] Paie[3y D|WapesY
IV10L unp TeN JHdy IR ged uef 3ag AON 20 1das amy Alnf uoseay
TZ0Z-TZOZAINT AS

BIRQ MfeIU] 133U WOIIM




901‘C

Tv1i0Ll

aunr

Aenl

[udy

yoseNl

Aenuged

Aenuer

laquialzag

JaQWIANON

1414

13qo10

L6S

Jaquiaydas

965

sndny

65t

Anr

ZZ0z aunr-1zoz Ainr e1ol

YuoN

Zz0z dunr -TZoZ AInr AS
ejeq mv_mu:_ J3ajua)) mEo...__wg




TZ0Z-0T0z® TZOT-1Z0Zm

aunr Aen |ady Yale Auenugad Aenuef Jaquialag  JaguianoN 134010 Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny Anp

00¢

oot

009

008

296 000t

0ozt

$700HDS S1M8Nd HNON;ONON

GEOALEEH 220T-1207

Af sa)elu| |ejoL




SGC Overview 20-21 vs 21-22

November 2020
November 2021

Taer | (Green) Fully Seated
[TEE

23 Terl(velos)

60.5%

Data collected November 20-21 vs November
21-22

20-21 Membership 21-22 Membership
H Parents [ Teachers || Communly Leaders M Parents B Teachers || Communiy Leaders

30—




JOIN SUPERINTENDENT
DR. LESLIE TORRES-RODRIGUEZ
&

UNASE A LA SUPERINTENDENTE

DRA. LESLIE TORRES-RODRIGUEZ

Y AL DIRECTOR FINANCIERO
PHILLIP PENN PARA UNA

SESION DE
PARTICIPACION EN EL
8 DESARROLLO @
PRESUPUESTARIO

DEL ANO FISCAL 2022-2023

Para miembros del Consejo de Goblerno y todas las famlllas de HPS

LUNES, 8 DE NOVIEMBRE DE 2021

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PHILLIP PENN FOR A

VIRTUAL
COMMUNITY
© BUDGET FORUM ©

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
For School G Councll Members & All HPS Famliles

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021

5:30 PM - 6:30 PM 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM
IN ENGLISH WITH SPANISH INTERPRETATION AVAILABLE EN INGLES CON mnnme;acrén SIMULTANEA AL
ESPANOL

Register today! {REGISTRATE AHORA!
or watch via livestream at LA SESION SE VERAN VIA TRANSMISION EN VIVO EN
www.hartfordschools.or,
v y
e
Hamrono. HARTFORD

-_—  —  —
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OFCP Events Timeline (1st qtr)

Back to Schaol Event FCAC Intraduction Family Learning Session: All About
The OFCP team in cellaboration ACE
with various agencies, along 5 sites Dr, Leslie Torres-Radiiguez meets
gave away 4k backpacks with for the first time with her advisory Candace Chester-tale explained
supplies and offered onsite council, ACE and how the teams at the
vaceinations distiict and school levels can
support families.
8/24/21 9/16/21

8/17/21 8/31/21 9/23/21
Town Hall: SY 21-22 Health and SGC 21-22 Kick-off
Safety
First SGC meeting of the year. We will

Dr. Leshe Torres-Rodriguez and Dr. go over previous year challenges and
Salazar discussed new school year celebralions and new goals. Themes
plans la keap our children and staff perspectives and re-engagement
safe at our buildings Families, school/district staff and

g — community partnars had the

D R."\F ] opportunity to speak to re-engagemernt

and what needs to happen.



OFCP Events Timeline (2nd qtr)

MCKVA: Let's talk about

Family Learning Session: ELA
Homelessness & Education

SGC Training: Budget Facilitated by Vanessa Diaz

District facilitated training on Valencia
budget. FCAC will participate in
this training as well.. FCAC: 2nd meeting (tentative)
10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/15/2021

10/13/2021 11/8/2021 12/9/2021
SGC Training; Roles, Family Learning Session: STEM MCKVA: Assistance Intended for
Responsibilities and Budget Families Experiencing Financial
Facilitated by Dr. Joana All. Hardship
SGC tialning co-facilitated by
CABE
DRAFT

OFCP Events Timeline (3rd qtr)

Family Learning Sesslon: Math

Facilitated by Mario Carrullo SGC Training: Family Engagement

2/16/2022 3/17/2022

1/27/2022 2/17/2022
MCKVA: “Be homeful” Innavative Family Learning Sesslon:
Project designed to help families Improving child-parent
stamp out of homelessness communication

DRAFT



OFCP Events Timeline (4th qgtr)

SGC/Family Learning Sesslon:
Summer Fair-Resources

Collabaration with Hartford Public

Library and other resources to
provide families with opportunities

for summer break
4/19/2022

4/7/2022

FCAC 3rd meeting

DRAFT

MCKVA: Getting ready for summer,
summer opportunities and
resources for your children

4/20/2022

5/19/2022

Family Learning Session

Pre=k transition

SGC/FCAC Showcase

6/7/2022

Family Engagement Events Calendar SY 21-22

Interpretat [Communications
Event Date Location ion Supports/needs STATUS
SGC Retreat: Welcome Back 9/16/2021 | Virtual Flyer complete
fiyer 9/13 week
Family Learning Session: ACE 972312021 [Virtual % before/Zoom hosting complete
fiyer? by 9/30 - Zcom
MCKVA: Lel's lalk about Homelessnass & Education 10/13/2021 | Virtual X hosling complete
updated fiyer 10/12/21 &
Effective School Solutions (ESS): On Depression 1072072021 |Virtual shared complete
SGC Training; Roles, Responsibilities and Budget CABE 1042172021 |Virtual X fiyer by 1047 complete
Effective School Solutions (ESS) 1111712021
Family Learning Session: STEM 11/18/2021| Virtual X flyer by 11/4 - Zoom hosling
Budget Community Forum (was SGC Budget Tralning) 11/8/21 at 530pm |Virtual X Flyer by 11/2- zoom hosting
Flyer by 11/22- zoom
Family Learning Session: ELA 12/9/21 | Virtual X hosting
MCKVA: Assistance Intended for Families Experiencing flyer? by 12/1 - Zoom
Financial Hardship 1211572021 | Virtual X hosting




Effective School Solutions (ESS)

1119122

Family Learning Session: Intraducing Family & Caregiver
Academy W/TNTP

? 8D

flyer by ?- Zoom hosting

flyer by 1/13/22- zoom

Family Learning Sesslon: Math 1/27/2022|TBD X hosting

Effective School Solutions (ESS) 02/16/2022

MCKVA: "Be homeful” Innovative Project designed to help flyer? by 2/2/122- Zoom
families stamp out of homelessness 02/16/2022|TBD b 4 hosting

SGC Training: Family Engagement 02/17/2022|TBD X flyer by 2/3/22
Effective School Solutions (ESS) 03/16/2022

Family Learning Session: Improving child-parent flyer by 3/3/22- Zoom
communication 03/17/2022|TBD ¥ hosting

SGC: Principal Hiring Process 3/14/21|TBD

Effective School Solutions (ESS) 04/20/2022

MCKVA: Gelting ready for summer, summer opporiunities flyer? by 4/6/22- Zoom
and resources for your children 04/20/2022|TBD X hosting

SGC/Family Leaming Session: Summer Fair-Resources
(before spring break)

04/07/2021|TBD

flyer by 3/22/22- Zoom
hasting

Effective School Solutions (ESS)

5/18/2022

Family Learning Session; Prek transilion

5119/2021|TBD

flyer by 5/5/22- Zoom
hosling

SGCIFCACs Showcase

06/07/2022|TBD

flyer by 5/23

Effective School Solutions (ESS)

06/08/2022

Family Engagement Events Calendar SY 21-22

FCACS Meeting Schedule
Meeting Date Location Interpretation
Kick-off 08/31/2021 | Virtual
Meeting 12/16/2021 |Virtual
Meeting 4/19/2021|TBD




¥
N\
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Office of Family and Community Partnerships
November 4, 2021

DME: Family and Community Partnerships

3. Engaging Family and
0 Community
Partnerships

\
Extend student learning opportunities

N\ through partnerships between schaol,
home, and the community through engaged

family and community partnerships.

HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Expand and Improve ways to engage,
, . communicate, and partner with families
Ofﬁce Of Famlly & and the community

Develop real-world, authentic

COm mun Ity Pa rtnerShi pS opportunities to extend learning.




\

A '\Qj P
Title I: Background Tgf.%‘%?r?tm)

Title 1 program originated as the Title\1 of the Elementary and Secondary Act of 1965. It
is now associated with Title 1, Part A of the No Child Left Behind Act of 2011 (NCLB).

Title 1 is an entitlement grant that provides federal funding to schools that have low
poverty levels, HPS is a Title 1 district which means that at least 40% of our student
population has a low poverty level.

Title 1 Parent Involvement Funds support activities that will build the capacity of parents
to be active partners in the education of their children.

Annually, approximately 2% of each school’s Title 1 School Improvement funds is allocated
for Parent Involvement.

/. (\lﬂ/) \
Title I: Purpose -.ha r?tla

Parental Involvement funds (parent activities) are meant to address the
training/development needs of parents and enable them to be active participants in the
education of their children.

The focus should be placed on building parent’s capacity for using effective practices to
improve their own children’s academic achievement.

Parent involvement funds should NOT be used for activities whose focus is solely
entertainment, PTO related activities, or parental incentives.



- : (T"?/, N
Who decides how to use funds & Tgté‘wﬁolé )
restrictions? g lﬁf“t )/

e Parent and families determine how best to use these funds. Requires parent voice!

Restrictions:
e Funds CANNOT be used primarily for PTO meetings, entertainment, social activities
or parent incentives.
e District policy allows schools to use 25% of the Parent Involvement funds for
refreshments offered at these educational events.

g

&)

Title I: Examples T‘éﬁ‘wFr?M

The following are some examples of the types of parent activities encouraged and
supported under Title 1:

Literacy

Numeracy

Parent and family’s role in education
FAFSA

Filling out college applications
Reading to your children

Nutrition and health

Technology



\ ..'7\
E

Professional Learning: October

[ ]

Capture parent voice (i.e. surveys, research);

Identify planning team (school level);

Submit necessary paperwork for approval (i.e vendor quotes);
Market event/activity in advance;

Provided resources & handouts (i.e. approved vendor list/ planning checklist); |
Title 1 is discussed collectively and during 1:1’s; and y
Continuous topic for monthly professional learning and FCSSP 1:1s. {Q




"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



3. Reports

Subject 3.7 Finance & Audit Committee Report
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Information, Reports

Finance & Audit Committee (Wednesday, November 10, 2021)
Members present
Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Philip Rigueur

Phil Penn, Maureen Colman, Madeline Negron, Jennifer Hoffman

1. Items for the Regular Meeting

1.01 Dilinger RAD
The committee reviewed the contract and moved it to the regular meeting.

1.02 Cumberland Therapy
The committee reviewed the contract and moved it to the regular meeting.

1.03 TNTP
The committee reviewed the contract and moved it to the regular meeting.

1.04 Intervene K-12
The committee reviewed the contract and moved it to the regular meeting.

2. Financial Sustainability work with ERS
See attached report.

3. Updates

3.01 Year to Date (YTD) Budget Report - through September 2021
See attached report.

4. Progress Monitoring: ESSER II and ARP Spending
See attached report.

File Attachments

Strategic Projects November 2021 Memo to Finance Committee.pdf (418 KB)
Finance Committee Items 11-10-21-A.pdf (1,525 KB)

Finance Committee Items 11-10-21-B.pdf (1,490 KB)




¥
P
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEMO
From: Phillip J. Penn

To: Dr. Leslie Torres-Rodriguez
Date: November 8, 2021
Re: Strategic Projects — Brief Updates

We continue to make progress on the Finance Strategic Assessment and the Financial Sustainability
project. Key milestones during the past month include:

Finance Strategic Assessment

An anonymous survey was sent to 200 Finance customers as means of gauging how well they are
supported by the Department. The survey closed Friday, November 5, and we received 71 responses, or
about a 35% response rate. Initlal findings and commonalities to the answers will be used in the

interviews being conducted this week by CliftonLarsonAllen of the Finance staff and of the Cabinet
members.

Financial Sustainability Project

We are in the process of building an annual financial model through the year 2029-2030. ERS is working
on the expense side of the model, using the past eight years of actual spending as a means of
extrapolating into the future. A team of volunteers from the Finance department is working on the
revenue portion of the model, with that work further broken down into Federal and State grants, and
funding from all other sources. We are utilizing projected enroliment data as a means of calculating
what is likely to happen to our existing grants that are dependent on overall student enrollment. This is
particularly important with our Federal entitlement grants (Title |, Title I, etc.).

Detailed updates on both projects will be presented to the Finance Committee at the December 15
meeting.




A
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEMO %D
From: Phillip J. Penn

To: Dr. Leslie Torres-Rodriguez
Date: November5, 2021
Re: September 2021 Financial Results

Attached please find our year to date financial results through the month ended September 30, 2021
period.

Total spending in the month of September across all funds totaled $31.4 million, raising the year to date
spending total to just over $55 million. Staff salaries and associated fringe benefits make up about 80%
of our year to date spending, as this was the first month of the fiscal year with all school-based staff
contributing to the salary costs.

Encumbrances increased to $33.2 million from $14.3 million in the prior month, with essentially all of
the change coming in the tuition line. This is consistent with us encumbering funds for out of district
Special Education services, and will grow more substantially in general education tuition as well now
that we are past the October 1 ‘official’ state enrollment date.

Largely as a result of the number of vacancies we have across the district and based on everything we no
today, we don’t feel there is a concern for operating in a deficit for the 2021-22 year. Of course, we will
continue to monitor spending closely going forward, especially as our tuition expenses become more
fully developed in the coming months.



)

General Fund Budget HARTFORD.
Financial Position Report as of 11/2/2021 P e A s
For: 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Period: 1to 3
FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22 Year To Date
Adopted Adjusted Year To Date Encumb/

Description Series Budget Budget Expenditures Commitment Balance
Certified Salaries 100 87,382,326 86,102,928 7,724,634 - 78,378,294
ISeverance/Other 199 1,215,000 1,215,000 35,940 - 1,179,060
' Certified Salaries Total 88,697,326 87,317,028 7,760,674 - 79,667,364
:Non Cert Salaries 200 37,589,890 37,587,350 5,325,142 - 32,262,208
'Severance/Other 299 383,498 383,498 164,240 - 219,258
' Non Certified Salaries Total 37,973,388 37,970,848 65,489,381 - 32,481,466
.Instructional Improvements 322 310,149 1,843,263 19,391 1,171,458 652,415
'Professlonal Services 333 1,222,010 1,230,397 218,803 187,131 842,767
'MHIS/T Services 335 2,278,990 2,278,980 569,748 - 1,709,243

Professional Contracts & Svs 3,811,149 5,352,650 807,942 1,358,568 3,204,424
.Maint Supplies & Services 442 382,000 382,000 56,352 259,135 66,514
'Maintenance Contracts 443 3,284,086 3,207,837 555,728 1,672,155 1,096,608
'Rental - Equip & Facllities 444 1,764,113 1,765,989 182,285 311,795 1,271,910
Building Improvements 445 612,900 629,250 - - 629,250

Purchased Property Services 6,043,099 5,986,076 794,366 2,143,084 3,064,281
.Transportation 551 20,958,487 20,959,457 19,999 55,998 20,883,461
|Communications 553 164,170 200,886 73,028 12,566 115,292
' Advertising 554 19,106 14,6086 5,400 - 9,208
Printing & Binding 555 49,450 52,760 - 3,895 48,856
Tuition 556 88,024,708 88,024,708 204,456 8,460,995 82,624,676
Travel & Conferences 558 65,989 68,409 6,270 - 62,140
Misc Services 559 1,415,233 1,470,307 48,580 162,358 1,259,369

Systemwide Purchased Svs Total 110,697,143 110,791,123 367,733 8,696,811 105,002,998
(Instructional & Other Supplies 610 1,938,834 1,843,802 366,902 749,942 754,858
'Ulilities 620 6,363,149 6,363,149 1,391,002 5,004,527 (32,470)
'Text & Library Books 640 21,300 23,863 39 2,563 21,261
Misc Supplies 690 418,799 434,720 50,057 46,153 347,415

Supplies & Materials Total 8,742,082 8,665,533 1,808,090 5,803,186 1,091,063
*Equipment 730 821,134 792,867 37,958 74,151 680,758
' Qutlay Total 821,134 792,867 37,968 74,151 680,758
,Organization Dues 810 130,370 145,665 65,961 9,799 69,905
'Legal Judgmenls 820 220,000 220,000 - - 220,000
'Other Operating Expenses 899 (5,391,446) (5,312,208) 19,606 55,061 (5,386,876)
Other Misc Expend Total (5,041,076) (4,946,543) 86,667 64,860 (5,096,971)
Fringe Benefits/insurances 990 34,848,040 34,562,802 11,952,717 135,246 22,474,840
'Contingency 998 - - - - -
'Indirect 999 (2,479,011) (2,479,011) - - (2,479,011)
Sundry Total 32,369,029 32,083,791 11,962,717 136,246 19,995,829
General Fund Budget Total 284,013,274 284,013,274 29,094,328 18,274,925 236,644,020



Description
Cerlified Salaries

Severance/Olher
Certified Salarles Total
Non Cert Salaries
Severance/Other
Non Certified Salaries Total
Instructional Improvements
Professional Services
MHISAT Services
Professional Contracts & Svs
Maint Supplies & Services
Maintenance Contracts
Rental - Equip & Facllities
Building Improvements
Purchased Property Services
Transportation
Communications
Advertising
Printing & Binding
Tuition
Travel & Conferences
Misc Services

Systemwide Purchased Svs Total

Instructional & Other Supplies
Utilities

Text & Library Books

Misc Supplies

Supplies & Materials Total
Equipment

Outlay Total

Organization Dues

Legal Judgments
Other Operaling Expenses
Other Misc Expend Total
Fringe Benefitsfinsurances
Contingency
Indirect
Sundry Total
All Funds Budget Total

Series
100
199

200
299

322
333
335

442
443
444
445

661
653
654
555
556
558
559

610
620
640
690

730

810
820
899

990
998
999

All Funds Budget

Financial Position Report as of 11/2/2021
For: 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Period: 1 to 3

J

—~—
HARTFORD

FUBLIC BGHOOLS
Witre Opr Ry 1y prevend

FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22 Year To Date

Adopted Adjusted Year To Date Encumb/
Budget Budget Expenditures = Commitment  Balance
161,494,542 152,002,612 14,411,541 - 137,590,971
1,215,000 1,215,000 35,940 - 1,179,060
152,709,542 153,217,512 14,447,480 - 138,770,031
60,090,162 61,632,612 9,096,958 - 52,435,654
383,498 383,498 164,240 - 219,258
60,473,660 61,916,110 9,261,198 - 52,664,913
3,491,938 10,578,376 109,451 1,443,725 9,025,200
3,032,915 5,487,874 1,348,009 753,976 3,404,193
3,075,236 3,075,236 768,809 - 2,306,427
9,600,089 19,141,486 2,226,260 2,197,701 14,735,820
384,500 384,500 56,352 259,135 69,014
3,455,670 3,390,839 555,729 1,592,155 1,259,611
2,232,613 2,259,239 296,593 450,335 1,512,311
612,900 795,110 164,480 - 933,377
6,685,683 6,820,688 1,063,154 2,301,625 3,774,312
21,613,932 22,258,806 415,848 204,501 21,638,457
1,342,435 3,460,723 1,081,822 817,497 1,561,404
256,606 253,606 22,730 185,370 45,506
91,950 95,750 5 3,895 91,866
100,998,020 101,453,402 1,202,149 18,430,298 85,086,374
171,239 ° 162,654 7,083 - 155,570
1,819,359 1,914,883 91,443 162,383 1,661,057
126,193,541 129,599,824 2,821,075 19,803,944 110,240,224
5,075,451 7,338,827 967,758 2,092,649 4,306,320
8,246,853 8,246,853 1,853,042 6,287,004 106,808
113,879 128,147 18,299 3,043 106,805
836,668 3,082,618 251,116 131,677 2,708,730
14,272,851 18,796,445 3,090,214 8,514,373 7,228,663
1,382,609 4,801,508 47,291 129,464 4,624,754
1,382,609 4,801,508 47,291 129,464 4,624,764
206,520 227,578 79,491 21,419 126,668
220,000 220,000 - - 220,000
(6,030,360) (4,931,600) 33,781 74,926 (5,040,207)
(4,603,840) (4,483,923) 113,271 96,345 (4,693,539)
57,232,079 57,621,236 21,950,562 135,246 35,635,429
5 88,492 - ® 88,492
567,232,079 57,709,728 21,950,562 135,246 35,623,920
423,046,213 447,528,378 55,020,514 33,178,698 359,329,166



A
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEMO

From: PhillipJ. Penn

To: Dr. Leslie Torres-Rodriguez
Date: November5, 2021

Re: COVID-19 Relief Grant Spending

Through November 4, 2021, Hartford Public Schools has spent or encumbered roughly $15 million of its
COVID grant funds, up $2.5 million from the month of September. The table that follows summarizes
that spending by grant:

Spending Total Total Spent  Change From
Grant Deadline  Grant Award  or Encumbered Prior Month
ESSER 1/CARES Act 9/30/2022 $10,314,679 $7,958,958 $427,920
ESSER I 9/30/2023 $45,730,706 $4,450,782 $2,008,993
ARP/ESSER Il 9/30/2024 $98,589,663 $2,558,879 589,481
Total $154,635,048 $14,968,619 $2,526,394

Several initiatives are in the process of being developed and finalized, which will impact spending later
in the fiscal year. However, the challenges we are encountering as a District hiring staff are impacting
our COVID spending as well, since a large portion of our targeted spend involves new staff. | believe
working with ERS and Cabinet next week in our step-back exercise will help quantify the largest
deviations and help refine our planning across the three-year spending period.

Finally, a breakdown of the expenditures in each grant by object code follows on the next three pages.



ESSER I/CARES ACT
Expenditures through 11/4/21

OBJECT  ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

511360 TEACHER-REG

511361  TEACHER-PT

511400 SOC WKR-REG

512280 SUPPORTIVE STAFF-REG

512281  SUPPORTIVE STAFF-PT

512591  FOOD SERVICE WORKER PT

512680 CUSTODIAN-REG

512682  CUSTODIAN-OT

529997  FRINGE BENEFITS-CERT

529998  FRINGE BENEFITS-NON-CER

533220  INSTR PROG IMPROVE SVS

533305 OTHER PROF TECH SVS

555301 POSTAGE

555303  INTERNET COMMUNICATIONS

555600 TUITION

555900  MISC PURCHASED SVS

566110  INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

566504 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPP

566909  SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

577340  EQUIPMENT

577348  COMPUTER/TECH RELATED H

599999  INDIRECT - OVERHEAD
Expense Total

2020-21 2021-22
EXPENDED EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES TOTAL
45,828.44 15,345.76 0.00 61,174.20
0.00 2,128.50 0.00 2,128.50
0.00 134,279.89 0.00 134,279.89
200,940.33 96,949.64 0.00 297,889.97
0.00 1,326.92 0.00 1,326.92
53,823.43 26,014.89 0.00 79,838.32
232,682.74 131,649.91 0.00 364,332.65
37,052.09 369.97 0.00 37,422.06
11,773.33 34,355.00 0.00 46,128.33
206,584.97 101,789.39 0.00 308,374.36
310,750.00 0.00 0.00 310,750.00
288,142.47 257,414.60 70,585.40 616,142.47
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
382,838.93 233,740.59 0.00 616,579.52
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,683.00 0.00 0.00 10,683.00
306,590.08 107,253.00 0.00 413,843.08
46,310.40 0.00 0.00 46,310.40
575,561.09 26,497.86 0.00 602,058.95
91,749.00 0.00 0.00 91,749.00
3,871,861.93 -1,339.89 0.00 3,870,522.04
47,424.11 0.00 0.00 47,424.11
6,720,596.34 1,167,776.03 70,585.40 7,958,957.77



ESSER Il
Expenditures through 11/4/21

OBJECT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

511020 ADMINISTRATOR-REG

511240  PRIN/VP-REG

511360 TEACHER-REG

511361  TEACHER-PT

511365  TCHR-STIPENDS & ATHLETI

511400 SOC WKR-REG

512280  SUPPORTIVE STAFF-REG

512281  SUPPORTIVE STAFF-PT

512461  NURSE-PT

512541  PARAPROFESSIONAL-PT

512561  SPEC POLICE OFF-PT

512681  CUSTODIAL PART TIME

529997  FRINGE BENEFITS-CERT

529998  FRINGE BENEFITS-NON-CER

533210  INSTR CONTRACT SVS

533220  INSTR PROG IMPROVE SVS

533230  PUPIL SVS: NON-PYRL SVS

533305 OTHER PROF TECH SVS

555100 STUDENT TRANSP

555303  INTERNET COMMUNICATIONS

555400  ADVERTISEMENT

555900  MISC PURCHASED SVS

566130  MAINT & CUSTODIAL SUPPL

566909  SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
Expense Total

YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES TOTAL
45,472.07 0.00 45,472.07
24,163.17 0.00 24,163.17

554,512.43 0.00 554,512.43
193,785.00 0.00 193,785.00
115,470.16 0.00 115,470.16
47,781.66 0.00 47,781.66
31,956.38 0.00 31,956.38
19,642.06 0.00 19,642.06
6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00
43,254,00 0.00 43,254.00
17,238.00 0.00 17,238.00
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
158,624.79 0.00 158,624.79
20,797.65 0.00 20,797.65
0.00 0.00 0.00
253,000.00 0.00 253,000.00
0.00 1,516,110.00  1,516,110.00
228,000.00 298,250.00 526,250.00
110,048.51 0.00 110,048.51
220,635.24 65,842.00 286,477.24
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
31,820.10 206,000.00 237,820.10
175,399.10 33,379.44 208,778.54
2,331,200.32 2,119,581.44  4,450,781.76



ARP/ESSER Ill
Expenditures through 11/4/21

OBJECT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
511040 DIRECTOR/ASST-REG
511240  PRIN/VP-REG
512280 SUPPORTIVE STAFF-REG
529997 FRINGE BENEFITS-CERT
529998  FRINGE BENEFITS-NON-CER
533220  INSTR PROG IMPROVE SVS
533305  OTHER PROF TECH SVS
555303 INTERNET COMMUNICATIONS
566110  INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
566113  TRAINING SUPPLIES
566504 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPP
577348 COMPUTER/TECH RELATED H
Expense Total

YTD EXPENDED
43,812.00
42,629.43

5,210.52
19,829.66
2,271.79
57,985.27
90,000.00
651,962.47
0.00
460,900.00
9,500.40
0.00

ENCUMBRANCES
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
12,349.73
225,000.00
157,802.94
765,440.20
0.00
14,184.60
0.00

TOTAL
43,812.00
42,629.43

5,210.52
19,829.66
2,271.79
70,335.00
315,000.00
809,765.41
765,440.20
460,900.00
23,685.00
0.00

1,384,101.54

1,593,297.87

2,558,879.01



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.1 Contract Approval: Intervene K-12
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Type Action

Preferred Date Nov 16, 2021

Absolute Date Nov 16, 2021

Dollar Amount $3,277,500.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Special Funds: ESSER Funds

Recommended Action  Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute a
contract with Intervene K-12, for the term delineated in the contract, at an amount not to
exceed $3,277,500, ending June 30, 2022.

Goals Priority: Teaching & Learning

Executive Summary:

Intervene K-12 ia an online, virtual tutoring service which offers a comprehensive intervention system that combines
research-based learning science, intervention best practices, and smart technology to drive measurable student
growth. Intervene was created to assist students, educators, and administrators in achieving sustained academic
growth and success. Intervene K-12 will be support. They will be meeting with students 3 times a week for 50 minutes
a session, and providing additional synchronous support for the remaining 2 days a week.

Intervene focuses on the following key areas:
Learner academic growth and success
Building student confidence and inspiring ownership of their learning
Providing Teachers & Interventionists tools for efficient and effective interventions
Equipping educators to accurately identify student gaps by diagnosing misconceptions
Providing administrators with real-time data to determine instructional effectiveness
Delivering solutions that allow administrators to plan and drive interventions
Improving student outcomes on EOC's in the classroom and beyond

Strategic Goal Alignment:

Priority 1.2: High Quality Teaching and Learning
Provide an academic system of support to ensure instruction, interventions, and enrichments meet the needs
of all students.

b. Implement extended day/year calendar design and strategy to provide students with more high quality learning
opportunities and teachers

more time to plan and collaborate to meet heightened student needs.
4. Design a district-wide mentoring and tutoring program

File Attachments
Revised_High Dosage High Impact Tutoring Proposal Intervene + Hartford Public Schools.pdf (1,028 KB)




INTERVENE [K-12;

Where Data + Live Instruction = Growth

N)
HARTFORD

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Proposal for High Dosage/ High Impact Tutoring
Academic Recovery Program
Math, ELA, & English for English Learners

Prepared by:
Intervene K-12
(855) 345-3276

learn@intervene.io
www.intervenekl12.com



[NTERVENE [K2]

Table of Contents

COMPANY OVEIVIBW: 1..cuiittiiitiieeiieiicii ettt ettt et b s b e e b e e b e R s e e b e bR R e e b e R e 4280 S 1oL A e R e E SRR SR s S b e b e R e R s e R e e b e s s R e R e s s s n e e s e e s o
Hartford Public Schools Challenges! SOIULIONS ......cciviieiiiiiriierisesiesesi s s ss s st e st anra e e s sreeeressaesveseas 4
Intervene High Impact/High Dosage TULOIINE .....cooveieeiiiiiiiiiciceei i e sb s eb s eb s b e s 5]
SEOPE BF WOTKS PioDOSEE SOOI 210 w0ms tussssnsanesnssssnesss b s e s s £ TEam om0 AT o S e e A e TS S P A 6
Tutoring & IStrUctiONAL MOTEL ciiiimiusosinsmis i imes aasiaisssss i it ciine sieasoressssbon 4 abamssn s e iess £ods st ST EAoNTEa baot SO 4 BRI BID TS A e DR oY PR RERY o8 6
ASSESSINEHTS QLR OPOTINE s avsvssimssesssswtsansvusssabonvss issssambasson sy Fom sy ForT 0050003 SO R4 VT TS B TR oA S P63 VA RS d o TSI WS wawa vt 7
Data Dash — Math & REAINE ......ceoiiiiiiiiiiie et s e st e b e b e be e s m e e e s e easehea s e s ea s ebe b e b e b e b e e b e b ea s et et e b s 7
English Eearning ASSESSINCNS oo srro o o s s i o v s i s oo s eves 16 0 TS0 G i s e P oo o TR oS e SO 7
Tuikorial TnStENCION 86 COMUEIIL, ...vueeuresssnensssenssnnsarenssnessssnssss issbssssiss s LEaavesRs VA8 SHvEF oA TR S S o0 e VR MR AP oo F A o RS mw s 8
Sotial Eriitional L BATIILIUE svivun e rsns svesssssvosvos sy svesis s o sy ob a0 Favs st 60505645k 60 H008 0068008008 8160505453488 0056340000 5 604000 T s V0 F3 BB EwowbA VOO ST 8

WV OTKEOTCE REAGINESS ... evteeteeieeeesetrte ettt ettt b e d bbb e e ae s b e b4 e e e b e e b o4 e 4 e 4o R0 e A b b e AL e R0 e e e b e e R0 s A e oE SR e R s sh e oA e b e a s easea st e e s e s a s en e s et s 8
Training & Professional Development MOAUIES ........cc.oviiiiriiiiiiieiiiii s s s 9
Targeted & MeaSured RESUITS . .viiiii oottt sa e e e e b e bbb e e be s b e b b e b e b s ae s e s e e e et es 9
TIIPIEMEIEALION L.ttt e bbb b e e sS40 o4 e b e S h e R e 8 e s s s R e 8848282 E SR e b e e s S E e E e E e b e b e b e e b e b 10
Timeline & SUPPOTE IMOUEL.. . ...uesonrsncaresssnssansnserensosnssssnnsnsss sonsasssso s wbatd 64508 ORI H R EEEHH SESET0om VR VR Ao S e TS TR SR ST B Ve ooy 10
TeehOlEY & EGMPTIEII . o orisvs o e o T T T o T A A S e PO SR e 11
BuBdiiD SOUTCES: srmmercmvnss e s b oo vy i s oy e s D DT T ey 0 T T P N e Py et oA S 12
PRI s s s s G T oY SV 8 0 L T s A Y e S S 3V e G PO v 12

Page 2 of 12



[(INTERVENE [K-12]

Company Overview:

Intervene offers a comprehensive intervention system that combines research-based learning
science, intervention best practices, and smart technology to drive measurable student growth.
Intervene was created to assist students, educators, and administrators in achieving sustained
academic growth and success. Intervene focuses on the following key arcas:

Learner academic growth and success

Building student confidence and inspiring ownership of their learning

Providing Teachers & Interventionists tools for efficient and effective interventions
Equipping educators to accurately identify student gaps by diagnosing misconceptions
Providing administrators with real-time data to determine instructional effectiveness
Delivering solutions that allow administrators to plan and drive interventions
Improving student outcomes on EOCs, in the classroom, and beyond.

0111‘ FOCUS: We leverage the latest advances in technology to effectively create solutions

that help students grow, educators identify and address student gaps, and support administrators
guide instruction with proven results.

Intervene uses these focus areas as the premise for creating educator friendly solutions for schools
and districts. Intervene strives to ensure it reveals and gathers key performance indicators and data
in an impactful and efficient manner, such that educators can focus on planning and driving
classroom instruction.

Results of Work — mtervene has proud track Record of Success — School districts

can rely on Intervene interventions to drive student growth with all students but especially
struggling students. In 2020 Intervene K-12 English Learners grew an average of one language
proficiency from previous year. In 2019, 79% of the students in Intervene programs that were
previously failing passed the EOCs. On average students increase scores by 30%. Intervene K-
12 serves all student, however has shown significantly higher results with economically
disadvantaged students and Black and Latino students.

COVID -19 & Remote Instruction

We understand that this is a challenging time for school districts and campuses to move traditional
K12 class settings to online instruction due to COVID-19. Many of our partners have faced issues
with connectivity and communicating with parents and students at home.

Intervene has supported school districts with online live instruction for over 5 years. We have
become experts in delivering online instruction. We use the latest technology fused with
engagement strategies to ensure students interact and receive high quality instruction. As your
partner we would be happy to support you with sharing knowledge on best practices in teaching
online.

Page 3 of 12



INTERVENE

Hartford Public Schools Challenges/ Solutions

Intervene has worked closely with educators and campuses across the US and has identified
some of the challenges faced in the district’s goal of promoting data-driven instruction, effective

PLCs, and driving effective interventions.

Below is a list of challenges that Intervene would like to work with Hartford Public Schools to
help overcome by utilizing our proposed set of solutions, followed by a detailed description of

our service proposal.

Challenges:

Challenge: Providing targeted and measured
instruction to students who are struggling.

| Solutions:

Solution: Targeted / Small Group Online Interventions -
Intervene provides adapted instruction, personalized intervention
via LIVE online tutor, and tutorial support at scale during the day,
after school, and on the weekends based on District and campus
needs.

Challenge: Formative Assessments -
Assessing students in real-time online to
measure student performance, instruction,
teacher effectiveness, and curriculum.

Solution: Intervene Formative Assessments (Data Dash)
enables administrators to assess students weekly to determine
student readiness

Assessment data is provided in real-time and formatted with
recommendations to take actions to differentiate instruction and
provide teacher coaching.

Challenge: Engagement & Attendance —
Competing with student attention in an
afterschool program. Gaining buy-in from
stakeholders, Campus leaders, Coordinators,
and Parents.

Solution: Stakeholder Reporting - Enable administrators to
review student progress and readiness. Invite Parents to engage.

Explore incentives for students to encourage attendance and
participation.

Challenge: Progress Monitoring Student
Performance - By design, multiple-choice
questions tests, do not give insight as to why
students chose the wrong answer - in
comparison to open-ended questions. Thus, it
requires precious time post-assessment to
uncover student misconceptions.

Solution: Misconception and Distractor Analyses - creates its
own content and release tests. We insert misconceptions/
distractors into the answer choices.

Our proprietary algorithms patterns student misconceptions
generating analytics based on student responses. Thus, allowing
administrators and teachers to save valuable time by not having
to dig deep into data and item analysis reviews.

Page 4 of 12




[ INTERVENE

Intervene High Impact/High Dosage Tutoring

Method & Approach - Intervene K-12 is involved with creating national standards for high
dosage / high impact tutoring as an advisor with National Student Support Accelerator housed
inside of Brown University’s Annenberg Institute https://studentsupportaccelerator.com /
https://studentsupportaccelerator.com/people.

Design Considerations for Effective High Impact Tutoring during the
school - An effective High Impact/ High Dosage Tutoring Model should
include the following seven elements:

Student Growth - Measured outcomes

Intervene K-12 has been providing online interventions/ high impact tutoring inside the school

districts for four years. The elements of delivery that are key to our success have been to include

the following:

o Assessments determine student skill deficits locally, school districts different types of
benchmarks

e Content - tutorials must be adaptable to ensure it addresses concepts in creative ways and
research-based methods to ensure student understanding. Developing engaging content

o Instruction - is adapted to meet the students where they are. Often students need helpin
concepts from previous grade levels.

o Progress Monitoring - checks for understanding to evaluate instruction and mastery of
topics and reporting to teachers, and administrators

o Parent & Student Engagement — Especially with remote students or afterschool Parentsare
vital to the success of the program. Student engagement is arguably the most important
stakeholder, thus making the experience enjoyable for the student is a high-priority.

Applying High-Dosage High-Impact Tutoring Design in Practice - Currently Intervene K-12
is conducting a Random Control Testing (RCT) Studies with the National Student Support
Accelerator at Brown University at two school districts in TEXAS, Pharr-San Juan-Alamo ISD
and Spring ISD, with a focus on high-impact dosage tutoring within the school day. The students
selected are Migrant Students, SPED, and English Learners. The studies include Math and Reading
subject in 3%- 11" grade.

High-Impact Online Live Small Group Intervention / Tutoring - Intervene K-12's model for
delivering live online group interventions consist of data-driven and targeted skill development
along with social-emotional elements of instruction. Online interventions include exit quizzesand
progress monitoring tools for teachers, principals, and administrators to review student progress.

1. Instructors (high quality and trained tutors) ot

2. Data — Assessments, analytics for evaluation o

3. Instruction |

4, Learning Integration o, 2
5. Equity R By
6. Safety

7. Cohesion

Page 5 of 12



[INTERVENE[K-12

Scope of Work/ Proposed Solutions
Tutoring & Instructional Model

Online Live Small Group Intervention / Tutoring

Intervene will be delivering live person led online group interventions. Interventions consist of
data-driven and targeted skill development along with social-emotional elements of instruction.
Online interventions will include exit quizzes and progress monitoring tools for teachers and
principals to review student progress. Intervene will target growth in one or two of the following
tested subjects:

Reading and writing and support for English for English Learners

(1) Intervene K-12 follows a data-driven tutorial/ RTI instruction model.

(2) Start with an assessment of skills based in Reading

(3) Students are small grouped into groups of 3 up to 8 students with similar skills gaps including
misconceptions and distractors.

(4) Groups are assigned a course of study to close gaps based on targeted objectives.

(5) Schedule a sequence of data reviews and feedback sessions with district partners and
stakeholders. In those sessions Intervene K-12 will share data, insights, request feedback on
programming, share student feedback, and adjust delivery as needed to support district
partners.

(6) Provide teachers and administrators a dashboard for real-time reporting in between data-
reviews

Pre-Test Small Group Tutoring Progress Monitoring Post Test
Math and Reading State v Live and Online 31 to 51 v’ Real-time reports ¥’ Final assessments
aligned standards assessments Tutoring v Teacher and Principal v Overall student growth
English Language "~ ¥ Authentic English Instruction: Dashboard reporting
assessments v Aligned to ELPS
Identify Domain targets ¥ High Engagement

Page 6 of 12



[INTERVENE [K-12]

Assessments & Reporting
Data Dash — Math & Reading

provides teachers, interventionists, and administrators with tangible, useful, easy to read data. It
can be used to run and analyze data from release tests, unit tests, benchmarks, and/or formative
assessments. It replaces your traditional data binder and data reports with an easy-to-follow visual
that helps teachers plan for their next day, week, or unit.

Traditional data reports after benchmark exams give teachers a large number of pages of data with
the next steps being unclear and often lead to non-usage. Data Dash empowers teachers with sorted
small groups for tutoring/intervention. Reports auto group students and identify which objectives
and misconceptions they need to reteach. It also identifies foundational gaps in student
understanding of grade-level content. Data Dash brings together and uncovers useful analytics
missing from other databases and test prep books, empowering teachers and administrators with
insights into their students’ challenges and strengths.

Reporting Features:

Online Student Assessment Tests & Analyses

Customizable assessments -

Auto segmentation of students by misconception/ distractor analytics
Teacher/ interventionists data dashboard (printable)

English [.earning Assessments

Intervene K-12’s English Language Learning support program evaluates and drives English
Learner proficiency in academic English. Program uses similar rubric Proficiency Level
Descriptors as state standardized tests. Web-based program designed to both assess students and
provide practice

Reporting — English program provides data on student proficiency level. Gives early indicators of
Success and provides data on student academic growth. English Program can also be used for
teacher training on use of PLDs

Bey b, AN Hoh g

Areas of Focus: Ty Cmrg

o Listening

Fhtncy
o Speaking sl
¢ Reading comprehension
Db
o Writing
Walng

Fluency assessments are recorded for teacher post review.

Page 7 of 12



[INTERVENE [K-12]

Tutorial Instruction & Content:

Intervene K-12 small groups the students based on the skill deficits as described above. The lessons
are then aligned to students. Lessons are aligned to the state standards and will integrate content
objectives from its partners as needed.

Social Emotional I.earning

Intervene K-12 takes a holistic approach to instruction that includes SEL surveys, assessments,
and lessons. Students have suffered emotionally through the COVI-19 pandemic it'simportant for
to understand student critical needs and provide reporting to teachers and administrators.

Why include SEL - One of the most unique elements of Intervene’s K-12 Program Model is our
intense focus and inclusion of Social Emotional Learning (SEL) throughout our entire delivery
model. According to the peer leader in the field, the Collaborative for Academic, Social, and
Emotional Learning (CASEL), “social and emotional learning (SEL) is an integral part of
education and human development. SEL is the process through which all young people and adults
acquire and apply the knowledge, skills and attitudes to develop healthy identities, manage
emotions and achieve personal and collective goals, feel and show empathy for others, establish
and maintain supportive relationships, and make responsible and caring decisions. SEL advances
educational equity and excellence through authentic school-family-community partnerships to
establish learning environments and experiences that feature trusting and collaborative

relationships, rigorous and meaningful curriculum and instruction, and ongoing evaluation.
(CASEL, 2020.)

Workforce Readiness

Intervene K-12 is working with companies to integrate workforce readiness and exposure for
students that are struggling and need additional supports. Intervene K-12 is integrating
information about career pathways, salaries, and insights to roles as part of instructional pedagogy
that helps in developing student’s, “Grit”, towards studies.

Intervene K-12 will occasionally show students videos of professionals interviewed in their
workplace describing how they got to their roles and how they may have overcome challenges.
Intervene K-12 works to ensure that interviews reflect similar demographics of the students
participating,

Research - Why Include Workforce Future and Skill Force Readiness Preparation
Promising new research out of Harvard University’s interdisciplinary Project on Workforce
highlights important opportunities for corporations, nonprofits, schools, and higher education need
to engage in more interdisciplinary models to meaningfully connect post-secondary education with
employment. In order for our nation to build a future where social and economic opportunity are
available for all, it is imperative that we develop equitable job pathways that integrate work and
learning. As previously identified in the section on how the Covid-19 pandemic disrupted the
traditional school model, low-income communities and communities of color disproportionately
experienced this economic fallout and will encounter new systemic barriers as a result to workforce
entry and participation (Fuller et al., 2021). Armed with this information, Intervene K-12

Page 8 of 12



(INTERVENE [K-12]
purposefully integrates soft and hard skills within our tutoring platform to ensure that the student

populations who face the steepest barriers to entry are adequately prepared to compete with
students from higher socioeconomic status backgrounds.

Training & Professional Development Modules

Adapted professional development modules are provided to develop teacher instructional capacity
and administrator leadership skills to drive sustainable student academic growth.

PD Modules utilize actual student and instructional data from Intervene implemented programs,
such that sessions are customized to partner. PD sessions include strategies, action plans, and steps
to progress monitor improvements.

PD Modules Options include:
e PLCs
e Data driven instruction for Reading
e Online / remote instruction engagement
e Effective Small group Intervention (Tier 2 Instruction)
e Effective Benchmark / Assessment programs

PD Modules are delivered remotely and in person to accommodate schedules and partner logistics.

Targeted & Measured Results:

The goal of our partnership is to drive measurable and sustainable student growth using
Intervene’s comprehensive intervention system. Intervene will work to develop relationships, buy-
in, gather feedback, and make adjustments to delivery as needed to ensure success. The following
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) are recommended to determine success:

To Measure Student Growth, Intervene will:

e Progress monitor students participating in tutorials/ targeted interventions through exit tickets
e Compare start and end of program student performance from assessment data

e View data on usage and student engagement

To Monitor program effectiveness, Intervene will provide:

e Real-time data to progress monitor student growth and progress

e Clear and timely communications and transparency of student outcomes
o Ease of use, relevance to instruction, and the efficacy of the program

Page 9 of 12



[INTERVENE [K-12]

Implementation:

In preparation for implementation and throughout service delivery, Intervene will work closely
with Hartford Public Schools designated leadership to ensure a seamless and successful

engagement. Intervene’s implementation team will work through the following details:

Integration requirements with 3™ party applications and rostering
Scheduling of students into intervention / tutoring cohorts
Administration of assessments and data review

Parent and Student at home support

Training for administrators and instructional staff

Timeline & Support Model

Pre-Implementation
» Stakeholder Kickoff

o Technology Integrations
« Rostering & Scheduling
o Teacher and Administrator Onboarding

Delivery
« Baselines/ Benchmarks
« Engagement Teams — Parent liaison (If parent participation) and Teacher teams
« Data Review
o Instructional plan reviews
« Schedule check-ins, PDs, PLCs, and data reviews

Ongoing Check ins & Partner Support
« Engagement Teams — (Parent & Teacher teams)
« Data Review and Reporting
o Instructional updates
« Feedback Sessions

Closing Out:
o Post-Assessments

« Final Reports

« Final Prep for Testing season

« Lesson Learned

« Planning for next phase of support

Page 10 of 12



[INTERVENE [K-12]
Technology & Equipment:

Hardware:

e Web-enabled device - Students will need to connect using laptops or desktops with
internet access.

e Camera — Intervene recommends desktops or laptops include a camera for video/ live
interaction in online instruction

o Headsets - Students will need a headset and microphone with noise cancellation.
Intervene recommends using Califone 3068MUSB, which is widely used for online
English assessments.

e Wireless Pens — Intervene recommends using wireless pens for online instruction. The
pens allow students to use any surface to write on the virtual whiteboard. Intervene will
procure these pens for clients. Please reference the pricing section.

Accessing Program

e Internet Browser - Intervene’s programs are web-based. There are no downloads
required. Services are best delivered using a Chrome Browser. Students will not be able
to access through Internet Explorer

e Internet connection - broadband wired or wireless (3G or4G/LTE)

e Bandwidth Recommendations - 2 Mbps upload, 2 Mbps download

Page 11 of 12



[ INTERVENE

Funding Sources:

Intervene partners often ask for guidance in determining the budget line items for purchasing our
comprehensive solutions. Thus, we are providing a breakdown for your reference.

ESSER 2 & 3 Funding for academic recovery

Blended Funding Approach

to strategically budget year-over-year

Title Community State/Local Federal Private/Corporate General

Funds Support Funds Grants Grants Funds

e Title I - Data Dash | Online small group instruction/ interventions
e Title 2 - PD | Formative Assessments (Data Dash)
e Title 3 - Online English Instruction | Data Dash - Bilingual version

Pricing:

The pricing below is based on support for small groups. Pricing bundles in technology, PD, software licensing,
training, and data reviews and reporting. Includes 22 weeks of support

4500 Students
~ 3Daysof | Price Per
~ Tutoring U st
3to1
‘ 4t01

Pricing Bundles Includes
e Small group Tutoring
Data Dash Assessments (Progress Monitoring and Reporting)
Spanish Assessments
3" party Technology Integrations (Rostering & SSO)
Data Reporting
English Learners Assessment support included for all students including non-tutored students

Includes extra days of literacy, English Learners, or quiz activities aligned to tutorials

Total for 4500 students $3,277,500

Page 12 of 12



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.2 Contract Approval: The New Teacher Project
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Type Action

Budget Source Special Funds: ESSER Funds

Recommended Action  Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute a
contract with The New Teacher Project, for the term delineated in the contract, at an amount
not to exceed $217,127, ending June 30, 2022.

Executive Summary:
In response to the Urban Schools Human Capital Acaday’s (USHCA) audit of the Office of Talent Management (OTM), the
District would like to partner with TNTP to lift several of the findings from the audit. Specifically, this short term

partnership will support OTM in positioning the department to execute an aggressive hiring and onboarding process for
the 22-23 school year.

A key goal of this partnership is to improve the candidate experience by reducing the lengthy hiring process and
ensuring that OTM provides a single point of contact and consistently high-quality services for principals. The
partnership aims to:

Improve the quality of the applicant pool and streamline application and hiring efforts

°

°

+ Drive policies and processes to enable earlier hiring of teachers and principals
[ ]

L]

Identify and track clear metrics and goals for the department/teams/individual roles that align with the district’s
overall goals and overall management objectives

« Improve proactive and strategic talent management support to principals.

File Attachments
TNTP Proposal to HPS_Talent Strategy_October 2021 Final.pdf (299 KB)




Proposal to Hartford
Public Schools

November 2021
Talent Strategy

(@ TNTP reimagine teach ing



(6’}' TNTP reimagine teaching

Introduction

Year after year, schools struggle to find enough high-quality teachers. As veteran educators retire, universities and
preparation programs graduate fewer new teachers, and community needs shift, districts face fierce competition for
individuals with the skills and mindsets needed to succeed in the classroom. A lack of racial and ethnic diversity in the
teacher workforce adds to this challenge, especially for systems that serve large numbers of students of color and that
want to build instructional teams that reflect their student populations. To ensure every student has access to diverse,
talented teachers, school systems need a deep understanding of the root causes of their unique talent challenges and
a strong talent strategy, that is grounded in data and driven by a commitment to providing every student with excellent
educational opportunities.

A growing body of research shows that a more diverse teacher workforce leads to better outcomes for all students—
especially students of color. Specifically, research has found that students of color who have teachers of color are
more likely to be enrolled in gifted programs, less likely to be suspended or drop out, more likely to aspire to attend a
four-year college, and more likely to achieve at higher levels.! Yet, while nearly half of American public-school
students are students of color, approximately 80 percent of teachers are white.2 There's a significant body of research
pointing to the benefits a more diverse workforce would have on all students.? Yet those benefits have not been fully
realized, again because most of America’s public- school teachers are white.

In The Opportunity Myth, we found that among classrooms where students were at least 75 percent Black or at least
75 percent Latinx, 66 percent of teachers who were the same race or ethnicity as the majority of their students had
high expectations. In classrooms with similar student demographics but with teachers who were a different race or
ethnicity from the majority of the class, just 35 percent reported high expectations. In addition, since teachers with
lower expectations were more likely to provide weaker assignments and ask less of their students, low expectations
translated into some groups of students getting less access to grade-appropriate assignments and strong instruction.
This inequitable allocation of key resources in turn produces inequitable outcomes for students. Our recent report
underscores the urgency of not only raising expectations for student achievement, but also in ensuring teachers
reflect the cultural diversity of the students whom they serve.

Implementing a streamlined, laser-focused talent strategy is more important now than ever before. As we
demonstrated in Missed Opportunities (2003), the districts we studied lost 30 to 60 percent of all applicants—and two
of three applicants holding licenses in shortage subject areas—because of slow and inefficient hiring practices. The
candidates ultimately hired are less promising than those lost. And conversely, as we demonstrated in Greenhouse
Schools (2012), if schools hire a majority of their new teachers early, they typically have stronger instructional culture
and better student outcomes. With the coronavirus pandemic upending traditional approaches to recruitment, hiring
and retention and placing unexpected burdens on staff capacity and financial resources, systems will need to be
deliberate about how and where they spend their human capital energy. A strategic recruitment and staffing plan can
help systems foresee and meet talent needs efficiently and effectively, so that every student is afforded the excellent
educations they deserve.

Scope of Work

TNTP proposes to partner with Hartford Public Schools to plan to implement a robust talent strategy over the
coming year that will set the district up for long-term success in cultivating a talented, diverse pipeline of teachers to
HPS. This work will build on the key findings and recommendations stemming from USHCA's talent diagnostic, and

! Dee, 2004; Gershenson, Hart, Lindsay & Papageorge, 2017; Grissom & Redding, 2016; Lindsay & Hart, 2017.
2 Dee, 2004.

3 Cherng, H. and Halpin, P. (2016). The Importance of Minority Teachers: Student Perceptions of Minority Versus White Teachers. Educational
Researcher, 45 (7), 407-420, Retrieved on July 315t 2018 from http://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.3102/0013189X16671718.




(@3} TNTP reimagine teaching

will leverage the ongoing work of the Chief Talent Officer to align the organizational capacity within the Office of
Talent Management to a talent strategy for HPS.

Specifically, the USHCA talent diagnostic laid out nine recommendations for the Office of Talent Management, and
recommended the district to focus on the following as areas of top priority:

v Improve the quality of the applicant pool and streamline application and hiring efforts
v Drive policies and processes to enable earlier hiring of teachers and principals

v Identify and track clear metrics and goals for the department/teams/individual roles that align with the
district's overall goals and overall talent management objectives

v Improve proactive and strategic talent management support to principals

In response to the key findings and recommendations from the diagnostic, TNTP will support HPS to develop a talent
strategy that supports the district in implementing an efficient and robust talent cycle this year, while also laying the
foundation in planning for the long-term talent strategy. This will include improving the candidate experience by
reducing the lengthy hiring process, which is approximately 45 days currently, and ensuring that OTM's organizational
structure provides a single point of contact and consistently high-quality services for principals.

Specifically, TNTP will partner with the Chief Talent Officer to facilitate a series of strategic planning and design
conversations to:

o Develop clear and concrete goals for the talent management cycle this year, creating data tracking tools, and
establishing routines to track progress to goals

e Create a talent management timeline and project plan for the year that reflects a clear strategy and action
steps central to achieving the goals. For example, action steps TNTP will support HPS to implement may
include but are not limited to:

o Developing key messages and core values to be communicated in recruitment messaging;

o Implementing evidence-based practices to cultivate candidates through the interview and hiring
process to ensure offers translate to hires;

o Designing and implementing a competency-based centralized selection process, norming selectors,
and providing anti-bias training;

o Planning for the smooth operations and logistics of selection, hiring, and onboarding experiences
throughout a candidate life cycle;

o Providing support and capacity-building to school leaders and other hiring managers to implement
best practices for recruiting, cultivating and selecting talent into new roles

o Creating an efficient onboarding experience that sets all new employees up for success.

o Leading district staff through design conversations to envision new or revised talent processes, leveraging
best practices and strong models from our work nationally (e.g. train the trainer session on recruiting diverse
candidates, reducing bias in selection, talent data tracking and analysis, etc).

¢  Knowledge-building sessions focused on key areas of opportunity in talent management for OTM staff,
including artifact reviews from our work across the country and within the region to support talent strategy
alongside analysis of Hartford artifacts

e  Creating materials and content that codify core practices, learnings, and recommendations into end of
project report or manual, including suggested next steps, key data points to track, and resources

s Visioning conversations to define what a successful talent management system looks like in the long-term
for HPS and establishing a clear theory of action to achieve that vision over time

e  Planning for and facilitation of data stepbacks to monitor progress towards goals and begin to track the
outcomes of key initiatives over time

As a result of this work and our partnership together, we hope to achieve the following outputs:



(@U TNTP reimagine teaching

o OTM staff will utilize routines and systems to track progress towards key metrics to ensure a robust, high-
quality pipeline of talent for open positions.

o OTM staff will have a set of key messages and core values about the experience of working at HPS that will
be leveraged in all cultivation materials,

o OTM staff will have high-quality tools (i.e. application, interview templates, screening tools, norming tools,
etc) to ensure a competency-based, fair and equitable application and centralized selection process for all
candidates for HPS positions.

o OTM staff will have clear routines and processes for all operations and logistics related to moving candidates
through the life cycle, from recruitment to onboarding.

e HPS school leaders will receive training and support on how to leverage the resources and services from
OTM to support school-based hiring for the 2022-2023 school year.

Together, this work will lead to:

o Candidates for HPS positions will experience a more efficient and consistent hiring and onboarding
experience as they pursue new job opportunities with the district, as evidenced by fewer days spent from
point of application to point of hire.

o New hires to HPS for school year 2022-2023 will be higher quality and more diverse, as evidenced by data
collected during the application, selection, and staffing process.

o  School-based hiring teams will report increased satisfaction with the services provided by OTM in support of
their talent needs for the upcoming school year.

Timeline and Budget

TNTP proposes to complete the strategic planning work detailed above over a period of six months, from November
through May.

This project will include a TNTP Director, who will serve as the primary point of contact and will oversee strategy
development and day to day management of the full scope of the partnership, and a TNTP Senior Manager who will
lead design conversations and knowledge building around core talent functions and best practices and support
content and materials creation. The team will be supported by a TNTP Partner. We estimate the total cost of these
services to be $217,127.

What We Bring to the Partnership

We partner with public school systems to attract and train talented teachers and school leaders, ensure rigorous and
engaging classrooms, and create environments that prioritize great teaching and accelerate student learning. We
work at every level of the public school system, partnering with school districts, state departments of education, and
charter school networks. Since 1997, we've partnered with more than 200 public school districts, charter school
networks and state departments of education. We offer a range of support to our partners, from strategic advice to
multi-year execution. Today, TNTP is active in more than 30 cities.

Contact Information

TNTP is excited to partner with Hartford Public Schools to support the development of a comprehensive strategy and
approach to talent, with a focus on diversification of the workforce and ensuring equitable access to great talent for
students and families. Please reach out to Shauna Hart, Partner at shauna.hart@tntp.org or 860-573-3406 for
questions and to discuss this proposal.



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.3 Contract Approval: DilingerRAD
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Type Action

Budget Source Special Funds: ESSER Funds

Recommended Action  Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute a
contract with DilingerRAD, for the term delineated in the contract, at an amount not to
exceed $136,000, ending June 30, 2023.

Executive Summary:

Over the past 3 years, the Hartford Public School system has invested an immense amount of time, money, and
resources to implement the Data Wise Improvement Process throughout all of its schools and data teams. This
collaborative process will provide a long-term impact to both students and staff across the district if it continues to be
utilized as intended. Currently, the Office of Performance and Accountability lacks the time or resources to develop and
implement a centralized system to help manage the district Data Wise process, monitoring school and department data
teaming. Dillinger Research and Applied Data can help to ensure the right system and processes are implemented.

DillingerRAD will

+ create a sustainable system to identify and track all data teams throughout the district

« Curate and maintain data team artifacts, examine for quality and report to the Chief Performance Officer and
Superintendent

Design differentiated training in Data Wise continuous improvement, in response to data from multiple indicators

Report the extent to which the Data Wise practices are integrated with integrity into the core work of the schools
Data Wise practices by data teams

Administer self-assessments and report results, twice annually

Schedule, coordinate, and support staff Data Wise training in coordination with Data Wise Executive Team and
District Data Wise Coaches

Connect data teams to coaching support, training and resources
Schedule Data Wise Advanced Training

Submit data for incorporation into data warehouse and analytics system (DecisionED)

Collaborate with Harvard University Data Wise Project around district prioritized research endeavors

Strategic Priority Alignment:

This work is an essential component of Priority 4: Skillful Staff and Effective Operations, Core Strategy 2: Enhance
collaboration and teamwork to support innovation, collective inquiry, and continuous improvement.

File Attachments
Hartford Data Wise Proposed Project, methodologies and approaches.pdf (200 KB)




NN
DILLINGER

RESEARCH & APPLIED DATA INC.

Hartford Public Schools Data Team / Data Wise Support RFP

Executive Summary

Over the past 3 years, the Hartford Public School system has invested an immense amount of
time, money, and resources to implement the Data Wise Improvement Process throughout all of
its schools and data teams. This collaborative process will provide a long-term impact to both
students and staff across the district if it continues to be utilized as intended. Currently, the Office
of Performance and Accountability lacks the time or resources to develop and implement a
centralized system to help manage the district Data Wise process, monitoring school and
department data teaming. Dillinger Research and Applied Data can help to ensure the right
system and processes are implemented.

Summary of Qualifications, Background, & Experience

Dillinger Research and Applied Data (DillingerRAD) has the experience, expertise, and knowledge
needed to ensure that a system to manage and track the Data Wise improvement process is
implemented with fidelity. DillingerRAD's staff bring over a decade of teaching experience, extensive
research and analysis experience in the educational setting, a knowledge of coding, database and tool
design, development, and implementation, as well as an ability to incorporate multiple voices and
perspectives within a solution, all while keeping the needs, challenges, and context of our partners in
mind. Our team members have extensive experience in Hartford, having worked within various high
schools over the past 2 years as well as being employed as a Hartford Public School teacher.
Additionally, our team has experience with the Data Wise process and we have a certified Data Wise
coach on staff who has worked extensively in the Boston Public School District, focusing on coaching
schools directly, engaging in systems-level inquiry cycles, and monitoring and sustaining the
implementation of the process across a large network of schools.

Our previous and current work with partners has provided DillingerRAD with the experience in
undertaking similar projects. We are currently engaged in a multi-year partnership with the
Connecticut Youth Service Association (CYSA), the non-profit umbrella organization of Connecticut's
Youth Service Bureaus (YSBs). YSBs are independent agencies across the state that focus on diversion,
working with at-risk children, youth and families. Each YSB must serve the specific needs of their
communities , utilizing the resources at their disposal. As such, each organization has a slightly
different focus and approach to the work at hand. Although each organization is unique with regards
to focus and function, all 104 YSBs across the state are working to provide at-risk youth with the
support and services they need to succeed. Currently, the YSBs operate independently with no shared
data tools or processes that allow for a system wide analysis of trends, challenges, and opportunities.

HARNESSING DATA, IMPROVING OUTCOMES

203.671.7334 / kmedonaldgDillingerRAD.org / www.DlllingerRAD.org



N
DILLINGER

RESEARCH & APPLIED DATA INC,

To address this challenge, CYSA has partnered with DillingerRAD to work towards a unified data
collection and management process which will enable a system level analysis of support and service
effectiveness. Through direct work with multiple YSBs across the state, DillingerRAD developed
recommendations for CYSA to address and build common processes, meaningful and actionable
intermediate and long-term outcome metrics, and seamless data sharing and usage strategies which
will enable the entire network of organizations to leverage available data to answer critical questions
about programs and evaluate youth outcomes. All this work began with a detailed landscape analysis
and extensive stakeholder interviews to help DillingerRAD understand the context of the work and
develop a solution that would enable data driven decisions to be made while ensuring that the
solution would work for all organizations in Connecticut.

Beyond the Connecticut context, DillingerRAD has managed multiple complicated projects involving
numerous stakeholders and thoughtfully structured them in a way that brings focus and clarity to the
work. DillingerRAD is currently partnered with Indianapolis Public Schools (IPS) working with several
departments to connect all of their data needs into a single cohesive and usable system. Until now,
IPS departments have functioned independently, drawing on a variety of software systems, skills sets,
and data sources. This piecemeal approach has limited IPS’ capability to function in a seamless and
efficient manner. DillingerRAD is working to create an standard ETL (Extract, Transform, Load) process
that will enable the coordinated ingestion, analysis, and sharing of data from various stakeholders,
which will ultimately streamline the work being done and increase meaningful data usage across the
system. The work with IPS has provided DillingerRAD with the understanding and experience to
develop a solution that is impactful for all, while simultaneously staying within the context of the needs
and perspectives of all stakeholders.

References from Current & Past Partners
e Justin Carbonella
Connecticut Youth Service Association
President
LT ellz@micld]
860.854.6030

e Christina Aden
Indianapolis Public Schools
Director of System Performance and Strategy

adenc@myips.org
317.226.3281

HARNESSING DATA, IMPROVING OUTCOMES

203.671.7334 / kmedonald@DillingerRAD.org / www.DillingerRAD.org



N
DILLINGER

RESEARCH & APPLIED DATA INC.

Scope of the Work
The overall work required to support this initiative will be broken down into two broad phases. The
first phase, which will start as soon as possible and run through the rest of the 2021-2022 school
year, will focus on understanding the current context of the Hartford Public Schools landscape while
designing, developing, and implementing a standardized district wide Data Wise process utilized
across data teams. The process will be designed to utilize a consistent set of tools and systems that
currently exist within Hartford Public Schools and will endeavour to answer two broad questions:
1. What steps and to what fidelity are data teams across Hartford Schools using and leveraging
the Data Wise process?
2. Towhat extent do Data Teams understand the steps in the Data Wise process and how to
implement them with efficacy?
Part of the work done through surveys and interviews will be to develop and align on a set of metrics
that help answer the aforementioned questions. Basic intermediate metrics like attendance at
meetings, meeting dates and topics i.e. tracking what step of the process the team is on), agendas,
artifact completion and quality ratings, as well as data utilized, can help provide transparency around
implementation but other data (e.g. team observations, meeting products, etc...) will need to be
collected to further explain levels of understanding. The ultimate goal and deliverable for this phase is
to develop a way to track and report on the fidelity of implementation of the Data Wise process.

The second phase of work will begin in the summer of 2022 through the 2022-2023 school year and
will continue to build upon the process and tools built out in the first phase. Once we understand the
scope of high quality implementation of the process, we will provide ongoing training around the
systems, tools, and processes that we develop to support implementation. We then will shift our focus
from measuring the level of implementation to the level of impact of the Data Wise Improvement
Process. Measuring impact across a district is a challenging endeavor and will first require a shared
understanding of what impact means, and how data teams expect to achieve that impact. Once there
is a shared understanding of impact, work can be done to track and measure progress of data teams
through the Data Wise process. Due to Hartford's work around a shared data warehouse, the second
phase will focus on connecting and integrating data across numerous systems to provide a more
holistic picture of implementation and impact. Work will be done to develop ways to leverage current
tools (e.g. Decision Ed, PowerSchool) to track and understand the impact of data teams engaging in
the Data Wise Improvement Process within their schools.

HARNESSING DATA, IMPROVING OUTCOMES

203.671.7334 / kmcdonald@DillingerRAD.org / www.DillingerRAD.org



N
DILLINGER

RESEARCH & APPLIED DATA INC.

Milestones, Deliverables, & Project Schedule

Milestones

Approach and Deliverables

Estimated Schedule

Phase |

School/Data Team Landscape
Analysis

Assess the current landscape of Hartford
Public School's data teams (through
surveys and interviews) understanding
the extent to which data teams are
operating, how much Data Wise is being
utilized, as well as what tools/resources
are being utilized across the district.

Dec. 2021-an. 2022

District System Landscape Analysis

Assess and understand the various data

tools, resources, and components of the

general data ecosystem that exists within
Hartford Public Schools.

Dec. 2021- Jan. 2022

Process Design, Buildout and
Implementation of Standardized
Process

Utilizing information gathered through
the Landscape Analyses, design, develop,
and implement standard tracking
processes with the intent of adoption
starting Semester 2,

Jan. 2022- Feh. 2022

Training

Provide virtual and in person training to
schools and data teams around the use
and tracking of Data Wise
implementation.

Feb. 2021- Mar. 2022 /
Aug. 2022 - Sep 2022

Dashboard/Report Buildout

In concert with the process design and
implementation, interviews with various
stakeholders at the district level will be
conducted to understand the needs
around district level aggregation of Data
Wise implementation. Through that
collaboration a set of dashboards &
reports will be designed, built, tested, and
refined.

Jan. 2022- Jun. 2022

Phase Il

Understanding & Measuring
Impact

Following the roll out of a standardized
process to collect implementation data,
the work will build towards connecting
implementation data with student data to
track and measure the impact of data
teams across the district.

Jun. 2022-Jun, 2023

HARNESSING DATA, IMPROVING OUTCOMES

203.671.7334 / kmedonald@DillingerRAD.org / www.DillingerRAD.org




N
DILLINGER

RESEARCH & APPLIED DATA INC.

Fee Proposal

The staff at DillingerRAD will carry out both phases of work detailed above. There will be three Project
Positions to handle the work across both years. The table below covers position descriptions and
responsibilities for the entire project, estimated time required to complete the work and the project
budget for each position.

: = s o Buclget
Project Position Position Description & Responsibilities Hours(Cost)
Experienced manager overseeing the entire
project including landscape analysis,
stakeholder engagement, data analysis,
Nick Stellitano development of dashboards/tools and
(Project Lead) system design and buildout. Lead would also 7800 (572000)

oversee development of deliverables.
Expertise in programming and data
visualization.

Provide support around the landscape
Data Specialist analysis, stakeholder interviews, data 500hrs ($40,000)
cleaning, and in person training and
consultations.

Provide regular support and insight around
the Data Wise process to include providing
consultation around implementation metrics, 210hrs ($21,000)
assessment of Data Wise implementation
fidelity, and training.

Data Wise Coach

Budget Totals 1460hrs ($136,000)

HARNESSING DATA, IMPROVING OUTCOMES

203.671.7334 / kmedonald@DillingerRAD.org / www.DlllingerRAD.org



4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.4 Contract Amendment Approval: Cumberland Therapy
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Type Action

Dollar Amount $600,000.00

Budget Source General Funds

Recommended Action  Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to amend the

contract with Cumberland Therapy, for the term delineated in the contract, for the additional
amount of $600,000, ending June 30, 2022,

Cumberland Therapy Services, LLC will be contracted to provide paraeducator support to mandated Hartford
Public Schools students who require adult support on their IEP. Due to a shortage of paraeducators, it is
necessary to utilize this service to ensure compliance with state and federal education guidelines.

Hartford Public Schools has worked with Cumberland Therapy Services, LLC for the past several school years and
has had a very successful relationship. They have been able to fill all our requested positions in a timely manner,
with their highly skilled and professional staff.

Hartford Public Schools has contracted with other companies in the past, but have had issues filling vacancies,
causing delays and risking compliance issues.

During the 2021-2022 school year, we would contact for 20 paraeducators with Cumberland Therapy Services,
LLC. This contract is economical in that we pay the company a flat fee, and do not pay for their benefits.

The cost is paid from existing salary lines, from the positions that could not be filled.

Original contract was approved by the board on July 20, 2021 for $925,000, for Language, Speech and Hearing
Pathologists.



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject
Meeting

Type

Fiscal Impact

Recommended Action

4.5 Resolution: Temporary Suspension of Policy
Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Action

No

Motion that the Board of Education, pursuant to Policy 9314, Suspension of Policies, Bylaws,
Regulations, temporarily suspend Policy 9310, Development, Distribution and Maintenance of

Manual of Policies, Regulations, Bylaws, for the purpose of voting on the policies listed in
agenda item 4.6.



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject

Updates
Meeting
Type Action

Recommended Action

The policies being adopted contain only re-codification (numbering) and legal reference updates.

Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

4.6 Adoption of Policies en masse policies - Recodification and Legal Reference

Motion that the Hartford Board of Education adopt the policies listed below.

District's
Policy Title Number Former
Number
Communications with the Public 1100 1110
Parent Involvement 1110.1 1205
5123
School Governance Council 1110.3 1211
Constituent Services 1110.4 1206
Recognition of Citizens, Staff Members,
Members of Board of Education, 1170 1146
Students
Educational Foundations 1260 1215
Community Schools 1260.1 1260
Community Partnerships 1260.2 1261
Relations With Youth Organizations
(Before and After School Childcare 1327 1330.1
Programs
State/Federal Funds 3220 3210
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3280 3230
School Fund Raisers 3281 5159
Paying for Goods & Services 3326 3320
Periodic Audit 3434 3420
Petty Cash Funds 3451 3460
School Activity Fund 3453 3455
Eqmpmgnt (,:‘Malntenance and Control 3514 3445
of Materials”)
Safety Inspections 3516 3510
Hazardous Materials Communication 3516.11 3520
Accident Prevention 3516.3 5154
Insurance 3532 3540
Transportation 3541 5181
Privately Owned Vehicles 3541.44 3550
Student Behavior 3541.7 5182
Food Service 3542 3560
Vending Machines 3542.45 3565
Mail and Delivery 3543.13 3570
Capital Outlay 3560 3150
Nondiscrimination 4118.114218.11 [4118.11
Sexual Harassment 4118.112 4118.31/
Harassment 4118.113 4118.3
Alcohol and Drugs 4118.231 4118.4
Smoking and Tobacco Use 4118.41
Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 4118.233 4118.5
Prohibition on Recommendations for 4118.234 4118.7
Psychotropic Drugs
Acceptable Computer Network Use 4118.5 4118.6
Social Networking 4118.51 4118.61/
Travel; Reimbursement 4133 3530




Foreign Exchange Students 51111 |5112
Ages of Attendance 5112 5113
Attendance and Excuses 5113 I =1 ¥ .
Request for Early Dismissal 5113.15 5114.1
School Attendance Areas 5117 5116
Nonresident Attendance 5118 5117
Academic Dishonesty/Plagiarism 5121.3 5139
Student Records; Confidentiality 5125 5124
Health/Medical Records 5125.11 5125
Assault/Threats 5131.2 5134
Vandalism 5131.5 5135
Drugs, Tobacco, Alcohol 5131.6 5131.6
5137
Steroid Use 5131.62 5137.1
Parent Conferences 6144
Out of School Grounds Misconduct
(Conduct of Athlete) elahd 132
Gang Activity or Association 5131.9 5138
Hazing 5131.91 5138.1
Dress and Grooming (Student Attire) {5132 5140
Married/Pregnant Students 5134 5169
Communicable/Infections Diseases 5141.22 5155
Students with Special Health Care
Needs/Food Allergy Management 2 Sige
Health Assessments & Immunizations |5141.3 5153
Reports of Suspected Abuse or Neglect
or Sexual Assault of Students LA ALIE:AL
Reporting of Child Abuse and Neglect of
Mentally Retarded Adults pIALAL FLre2
Suicide Intervention and Prevention 5141.5 5157
Student School Time Accident 5143.1 5158
Insurance
Use of Physical Force 5144.1 5167
Physicgl Restrqint, Seclusion and Use of c144.11 5173
Exclusionary Time-Out
Physical Exercise and Discipline of 5144.4 5131.1
Students
Questioning and Apprehension/Police in 5145.11 5164
Courts
Search and Seizure 5145.12 5166
Use of Metal Detectors 5145.123 5166.1
Freedom of Speech/Expression 5145.2 5161
Student Government 5145.21 6121
Nondiscrimination 5145.4 5162
Exploitation; Sexual Harassment 5145.5 5163.1
Harassment 5145.52 5163
Research Involving Students 5156 5170
Release Time 6113 1610
Bomb Threats 6114.3 6160
Emergency Closings 6114.6 6164
Equal Educational Opportunity 6121.1 6110
Computers: Acceptable Use of the 6141.321 5171.1
Internet, Other
Stud_ent Volunteers and Community 6141.42 6123
Service
Service Learning Project 6141.421 6130
)Advanced College Placement/Honors 6141.5 6120
School Readiness/Day-Care 6141.8 6128
Family Life and Sex Education
(Reproductive Health Education) Gla24d —
Student Nutrition (Student Wellness) [6142.101 6142.101
Student Volunteers and Community 6141.42 6123




Service

*‘Management Oversight”

Physical Activity 6142.61 6142.2
Aquatic Activity Safety (Pool Safety) 6142.63 5160.1
Publications 6145.3 6125
Organizations/Associations 6145.5 6124
National Honor Society 6145.51 6122
Graduation Requirements 6146 6140
Field Trips 6153 6126
Homework/Make-Up Work 6154 6127
Extended Day/Year Programs 6155 6129
Indlvsd_uallzed Education /Special 6159 6132
Education Program

Eqmprpent, Boo!<s and Materials: 6161 6150
Provision/Selection

Damage of Instructional Materials:

Fees/Fines/Charges gio1al LTS
Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome

(AIDS) 6164.12 6112
Magnet Schools 6172.12 6110.1
Homeschooling 6172.3 6171
Smaller Learning Communities 6172.4 6116
\Virtual/Online Courses 6172.6 6131
Evaluation of the Instructional Program

(*School Accountability”) piad pall
Adult/Continuing Education 6200 6170
Planning 7100 6180
Retirement of Buildings 7113.1 3600
T\a‘emporary thggl F”acmtles 2114.2 3700
(“Lease/Acquisition”)

Naming of Facility 7551 3505
Monitoring Products and Processes 0400 9322




4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.7 Facility Use Agreement: Hope Academy 2
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Type Action

Dollar Amount $72,000.00

Budget Source Special Funds: ESSER Funds

Recommended Action  Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute the
Facility Use Agreement with the Boys & Girls Club, for Hope Academy 2, for the term
delineated in the agreement, ending June 30, 2022.

As part of the HPS Strategic Operating Plan and the CSDE's authorized uses for the ARP/ESSER funds*, the district will
expand the Hope Academy, and house Hope Academy 2 at the Boys & Girls Club (BGCH)

The facility use agreement is for 6 months, (December 2021 - June 2022) for $72,000. Funding was allocated with the
ESSER/ARP funding.

The cost will go to incremental utility costs for the hours the school is in the building, general wear & tear on FF&E
(Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment). The Boys and Girls Club also gives HOPE Academy students (1 and 2)
membership at no cost. Also, BGCH provides financial literacy and workforce readiness programs and activities during
the school day, and provides staffing to implement a variety of programs and services to students at no additional
cost. BGCH also provides HOPE Academy students paid internships during the school year and summer.

The students and HPS staff will have access to BGCH's College & Career Center, Computer Lab, Arts & Crafts Room,
Music & Drama Room, Teen Center, and gymnasium.

The HOPE Academy offers students academic credit in core content classes (English, Math, Science, Social Studies)
taught by certified staff trained in project-based learning. It allows students to participate in internships and
programming that helps them lead healthy lifestyles, develop good character and citizenship, and achieve academic
success. Targeted students are experiencing behavior difficulties in the larger school setting and need a temporary
smaller setting. The goal is to transition the student back to the high school with recovered credits and
coping/management skills,

Hope Academy 1 supports students from HPHS at the Sigourney Street Boys and Girls Club, and now Hope Academy 2
will support students from Weaver and Bulkeley High Schools at the South End Boys & Girls Club.

* 1,Academic Supports, Learning Loss/Acceleration/Recovery: the supports must be targeted and in response to
learning loss assessments. Vulnerable populations will have to be prioritized.
2.Family Community Connection: initiatives to engage families



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



4. Business Agenda

Subject 4.8 Approval of Minutes (10/19/2021)
Meeting Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Type Action, Minutes

Recommended Action  Motion to approve minutes of the October 19, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.



Regular Meeting (Tuesday, October 19, 2021)

Members present
Ayesha Clarke, Craig Stallings, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Al Johnson, Jim Shmerling

1. Opening

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Opening Statement

2. Dialogue Session

Information: 2.1 Public Comment

Victor Cristofaro, Principal at Burns. Unions asked for safe/secure environment, partnership with cabinet, clear health protocols, respectful
climate; doesn't feel any of this has happened. Wants Superintendent/cabinet to work with them.

Carol Gale, President of the Hartford Federation of Teachers, stated that resignations are high across the country/industries. Staff now do not
have the same benefits/opportunities that she did through her career with HPS. Need to show appreciation for staff, help with workloads, ete. to
retain staff in collaboration with union leaders.

Shelly Davis, president of the Paraeducator's union, echoed Mr. Cristofaro's comments, that union demands have not been met. Communications
are unclear, staff don't feel safe. There are two paras who worked during summer that have not been paid. Board needs to ensure students and
staff are given support necessary to succeed. Encouraged Board members to shadow employees. Requesting Superintendent/cabinet work with
unions to improve working conditions.

Raquel Calderon, spoke on supporting the unions and everything they're asking for. Many teachers are not happy and are looking to leave the
district. Need better benefits. Need more paras. Need more 1:1 help for students. Not enough substitutes because pay is not high enough.

Lisa Kessler, Special ed teacher in HPS since 1988. Students are being asked to use ipads for speech and language therapy after teacher left.
Already had challenging case loads and since losing staff it's even more unmanageable, no planning time. School has lost many teachers this
year. what is being done to attract and retain teachers? Need to retain longevity bonus. Believes more teachers will resign unless something is
done.

Wilfredo Medina, Representing School Safety Officers. Has been SSO for 34 years. Has been assaulted many times, has permanent back injuries.
No matter what happens SSOs continue to come to work and keep people safe, SSOs deserve a respectable contract.

Mario Robles, SSO union secretary. More student assaults/lockdowns/etc. TikTok challenges have been difficult. SPOs have been confiscating a lot
of weapons. Substance abuse problems in schools. Staff and officers are being assaulted. Staff absences are increasing, more students in schools
with no direction. Needs Board to support staff.

Davey Velez, SPO President. Same points as Cristofaro, Board/District have not met union demands. Superintendent/Cabinet need to work with
unions to create better working conditions.

Tifffany Moyer-Washington, Teacher. Feels tired and overworked. Work day is too long, pay is too low. Deserve more than insignificant bonuses.
Excessive amounts of training. Job is emotionally and physically draining. Need a half day a month to collaborate with colleagues. Need autonomy
to make PD decisions. Need more time, not more training. Teachers need time to listen, reflect, and plan.

Sherwin Haynes, Spoke to support HPU contract

Raquel Smith, Spoke to support HPU contract

Belkis Guzman Spoke to support HPU contract

Cauleen Bennett, Spoke to support HPU contract

Damaris Bolorin, Spoke to support HPU contract

Milagros Vega, Spoke to support HPU contract

Rosanna Davalos, Spoke to support HPU contract

Imelda Barajas, Spoke to support HPU contract

Edwin Espinoza, Spoke to support HPU contract

Elizabeth Rivera, Spoke to support HPU contract



Wanda Ortiz, Spoke to support HPU contract
Anna Cruz, Spoke to support HPU contract

Jane Grahn, HPS Teacher. Hasn't had a real raise in 5 years. A lot of her money goes to classroom/student supplies. Staff bonus didn't even cover
groceries. Teachers don't have enough time to do everything they need to do. Does not feel supported by the district.

Shavone Russell, Secretary of the nurses' union. Insurance plan is not adequate. Cannot get important screenings/care because of insurance
plan. New contract for nurses needs better healthcare options. Does not understand where they are in negotiations process and why the district
won't shift to state health plan.

Sharon Douglas, Paraeducator, stated the Ratio of teachers and paras to students is not good. iGoal paras were in the building with students while
others worked remote, didn't get essential worker compensation. Felt bonus was insulting. District is losing too many teachers.

Christopher Ewing, Collapsing class sizes across the district is major problem. Staffing shortage is negatively impacting his school. Long term
subs are teaching subjects they aren't qualified for. Staff are stressed and considering leaving earlier than expected. District needs to do better
recruiting and retaining staff.

Lucy Smith, Spoke to support HPU contract

Ellen Mathiss, Spoke to support HPU contract

Wanda Jones, Local 566 member. Wants District to utilize dept sharing between buildings.

John Walton, Local 566 member. More investment in 566 staff is imperative. Wants Superintendent/Board to honor performance incentive portion
of contract, recognizing their service during pandemic. Mitigation strategies were unclear, COO and Staff Attorney were very helpful. Strategies

have still not been clearly communicated. Staff have been disciplined when they don't understand the procedures. Need more training instead of
discipline.

Drupatti Phulbas, Spoke to support HPU contract
Natalie Delgado-Pastor Spoke to support HPU contract
Janieka Lewis, Spoke to support HPU contract
Lashawn Robinson, Spoke to support HPU contract
Jane Russell, Spoke to support HPU contract

Joshua Rosario, Spoke to support HPU contract
Jaritza Rosado, Spoke to support HPU contract

Jessie Pierce, Spoke to support HPU contract

3. Reports

All reports are in the meeting agenda.
3.1 Report of the Chair
3.2 Report of the Superintendent
3.3 Teaching & Learning Committee Report
3.4 School Choice & Facilities Committee Report
3.5 Policy Committee Report
3.6 Family & Community Engagement Committee Report

3.7 Finance & Audit Committee Report

4. Business Agenda

4.1 Contract Approval: Hartford Parent University
Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract with Hartford Parent University, for the term
delineated in the contract, ending June 30, 2022, at an amount not to exceed $232,800.



Motion by Al Johnson, second by Kimberly Oliver.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

4.2 Contract Approval: TNTP, Inc.

Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute a contract with TNTP, for the term delineated in the contract,
ending June 30, 2022, at an amount not to exceed $111,235,

Motion by Jim Shmerling, second by Kimberly Oliver.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, A Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Nay: Shonta Browdy

Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

4.3 Contract Approval: Blue Hills Civic Association
Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute a contract with Blue Hills Civic Association for the term
delineated in the contract, at an amount not to exceed $285,000, ending July 31, 2022.

Motion by Al Johnson, second by Jim Shmerling.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Al Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

4.4 Contract Approval: ReadyCT

Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract with Ready CT for the term delineated in the
contract, ending June 30, 2022, at an amount not to exceed $246,980.

Motion by Jim Shmerling, second by Shonta Browdy.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Al Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

4.5 Second Reading and Adoption: Core Beliefs and Commitments
Motion that the Hartford Board of Education adopts Policy 0000 Core Beliefs and Commitments.

Motion by Al Johnson, second by Kimberly Oliver.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, Al Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

4.6 Second Reading and Adoption: Policy 6140 - Graduation Requirements
Motion that the Hartford Board of Education adopts the amended Policy 6140 - Graduation Requirements.

Motion by Jim Shmerling, second by Al Johnson.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, A) Johnsen, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

5. Consent Agenda

Action (Consent): 5.1 Approval of Consent Agenda
Resolution: Motion to approve consent agenda items.

Motion to approve consent agenda items.
Motion by Kimberly Oliver, second by Jim Shmerling.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

Action (Consent): 5.2 Acceptance of Funds: Adult Education Provider Grant



Resolution: Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to accept funds in the amount of $2,802,300 from the CT
State Department of Education Adult Education Provider Grant.

Motion to approve consent agenda items.

Motion by Kimberly Oliver, second by Jim Shmerling.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

Action (Consent): 5.3 Acceptance of Funds: Adult Education CEE Grant
Resolution: Motion that the Hartford Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to accept funds in the amount of $116,304 from the
Cooperating Eligible Entity grant.

Motion to approve consent agenda items.

Motion by Kimberly Oliver, second by Jim Shmerling.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, A Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

Action (Consent), Minutes: 5.4 Approval of Minutes (9/21/21)
Resolution: Motion to approve minutes as attached.

Motion to approve consent agenda items.

Motion by Kimberly Oliver, second by Jim Shmerling.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings

6. Closing

Action: 6.1 Adjournment
Motion to adjourn.

Motion by Kimberly Oliver, second by Al Johnson.

Final Resolution: Motion Passed

Aye: Ayesha Clarke, Kimberly Oliver, Shonta Browdy, AJ Johnson, Jim Shmerling
Not Present at Vote: Craig Stallings



"This page [is] intentionally left blank."



5. Closing

Subject
Meeting
Type

Recommended Action

5.1 Adjournment
Nov 16, 2021 - Regular Meeting
Action

Motion to adjourn.



